
MAY 23, 2022
REGULAR MEETING
SAWDON ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
BOARD ROOM
6:00 PM

Grand Ledge Public Schools

Board of Education



Grand Ledge Public Schools 
 

Regular Meeting 
of the 

Board of Education 
 

Please take notice that the Board of Education will hold a Regular Meeting on: 
 

Date:  Monday, May 23, 2022 
 

Place:  Sawdon Administration Building 
   Board Room 
   220 Lamson Street 

     Grand Ledge, MI  48837  
 

Time:  6:00 p.m.  
 

Purpose:  General Business  
 

Phone:  (517) 925-5400 
 
Board minutes are located at the Board of Education office, 220 Lamson 
Street, Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
 
 
  

Marcus G. Davenport, Ph.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
cc: Buildings 
 Board Members 
 Lansing State Journal 
 Grand Ledge Independent 
 Melissa Mazzola, Co-President, GLEA  
 Greg Almy, Co-President, GLEA 

Cindy Zerbe, President, MEA/NEA Unit I, Secretarial /Clerical 
 TBD, President, MEA/NEA Unit III, Food Service 
 Vicki Wenzlick, President, MEA/NEA Unit IV, TA/HC/Bus Assistants & Adv. Club 

Danis Peck, President, IUOE Local 547, A, B, C, E & H AFL-CIO, Bus Drivers 
Sarra Ruiz, President, Custodial Association 
 

 
Date of Posting: May 18, 2022 

NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting.  Any person with a 
disability needing accommodations to attend a Board of Education meeting should contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) days 
prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.  If any 
person with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at 
least three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 
 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, May 23, 2022 
6:00 pm 

 
 

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance……………………..……….….….Jon Shiflett, President 
 

II. Roll Call……………………………………………..…..Dr. Marcus Davenport Superintendent 
 

III. Approval of Agenda Items 
 

IV. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
A. May 9, 2022 Work Session Minutes 
B. May 14, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes 

 

V. Presentations 
A. GLHS Class of 2022 Top 25 
B. GL Area District Library Update 

 

VI. Reports 
A. Capitol Connections 
B. Eaton RESA 
C. Equity, Diversity & Inclusion 
D. Grand Ledge Education Foundation 
E. Bond Update 
F. 2022-2023 Budget Update 
G. Superintendent 

 

VII. Public Comment  
 

VIII. New Business 
A. Approval of Instructional Tools 
B. Approval of Mobile Surveillance Purchase 
C. Approval of GLPS/City of GL Resource Officer Agreement 
D. Approval of Food Service Management Contract Agreement 
E. Approval of Resolution – Eaton RESA 2022-2023 General Education Budget 
F. Approval of Resolution – Eaton RESA 2022-2023 Career & Technical Education Budget 

 

IX. Comments from Staff and Board 
 

X. Future Topics 
A. GLHS Class of 2022 Commencement Ceremony – Friday, June 10, 2022, 7:00 p.m., MSU Breslin Center 
B. Board Bond Advisory – Monday, June 13, 2022 5:00 p.m., Room 107 
C. Work Session – Monday June 13, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Board Room 

 
 

XI. Closed Session – Attorney / Client Privilege – Per Section 8(1)(e) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976 
– Metcalf Arbitration  
 

XII. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

XIII. Adjournment 



"I pledge allegiance 

to the Flag 

of the United States of America, 

and to the republic 

for which it stands, 

one Nation under God, 

indivisible, 

with liberty and justice for all."

CALL TO ORDER & 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Jon Shiflett

4



ROLL CALL

Superintendent Dr. Marcus Davenport

5



PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                                  
May 23, 2022 Agenda Items, as presented.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS

6



A.  May 9, 2022 Work Session Minutes

B. May 14, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                     
May 23, 2022 Consent Agenda Items, as presented.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

7



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 05-09-2022 
Committee of the Whole / Work Session   Page 1  
 

 

  
GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Board of Education 
 

 Committee of the Whole / Work Session – May 9, 2022 
 

MINUTES 
 
Vice President Shannon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. She led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
  

ROLL CALL 
Roll Call by Superintendent Marcus Davenport indicated the presence of Board Members Present: 
Nicole Shannon, Jarrod Smith, Sara Clark Pierson, Denise DuFort, Ben Cwayna and Toni Glasscoe.  
President Shiflett joined the meeting at 6:09 p.m. Central Office Administrators: Marcus 
Davenport, Steve Gabriel, Bill Barnes, Julie Waterbury, Sara Holding, Mark Deschaine and John 
Ellsworth.  Others in Attendance:   Ashley Kuykendoll, Alison Walczak, Greg Almy, Tim Totten, 
Kim Laforet, Mark Laforet, Sally Jo Nelton, Andrea Smith, Nell Pizzo, Howard Pizzo, Julie 
Tadgerson, Dawne Velianoff, Melissa Mazzola and Kim Manning 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Secretary Smith provided an overview for making public comment to the board. 
  
Kim Laforet addressed the board regarding following the science, student who want to be the 
opposite sex of what their body says, issues that must be left up to the parents and not the school, 
stating is a parent abuses their child there are resources to help the child, questioning why 
children are in school and stating it is to learn to read, communicate and think critically. 
 
Michelle Kost addressed the board stating school are tasked with teaching students so that when 
they graduate they can be contributing members of society who can think critically.  She stated 
schools are spending too much time teaching social skills and stating core academic skills are 
what schools should be teaching and other skills should be left to the parent.  She stated schools 
must stop dealing with social issues, hold children accountable for their actions and get back to 
what students are being sent to school for, to learn how to read and write. 
 
Jody Ward addressed the board regarding flags in the classroom and noting a new Supreme Court 
ruled that only the American Flag and State Flag should be flown and if you fly other flags, stating 
that teaching CRT or sex ed is training kids to become pedophiles.  She noted parents should be 
able to opt their student out of sex education courses and questioning if parents are given that 
opportunity so their child isn’t corrupted.   
 
Stacey Erwin Oaks addressed the board regarding his child being used in promotional material 
claiming no child should be videoed or photographed or have their identifying information used 
without written consent.  She provided emails from Principal Kushman to be shared with the 
members.  She stated privacy right are important and parents must protect their children.  She 
encouraged the board to focus on the basic and get back to education. 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 05-09-2022 
Committee of the Whole / Work Session   Page 2  
 

 

Dawne Velianoff addressed the board asking why there was no discussion on the agenda 
regarding board policy, flags in the classroom, noted the EDI committee has not met in two years, 
there has been no report, thanking Dr. Glasscoe and Mr. Cwayna and congratulating Dr. 
Albrecht, Holbrook Principal for receiving his Ph.D. 
 
Kerry Smith addressed the board to share a story from a friend regarding comments her 5th grade 
daughter heard from 5th grade boys and noting that the school is still following assigned seating at 
lunch, which was implemented under COVID rules, so her daughter is not able to move her 
lunch seat. 
 
Tim Totten addressed the board questioning the Video Surveillance Agreement on the agenda 
with regard to audio recording and asking if live audio will be made available to the Sheriff’s 
Office. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. 2022-2023 Budget Update 

Chief Financial Officer Julie Waterbury provided a detailed 2022-2023 budget update to the 
board noting at this time, under the current details, the projected fund balance is 9.38%.   
 
A detailed discussion among the members noted the district is still using the Section 11t funds, 
current 2022-2023 kindergarten enrollment noting the current 2021-2022 kindergarten class in 
309, current 2022-2023 schools of choice enrollment, noting the State Legislature has not 
approved the state aid budget so there is still uncertainty regarding the per pupil foundation 
allowance for the 2022-2023 school year, this projection still references a potential loss of 100 
FTE, continued rising costs, early retirement incentives are in the current teacher contract, 
questioning if the district is looking at revenue generating, identifying parameters that include 
cuts, letting this plan take its course, keeping the labor unions informed of the budget realities, 
not rushing to a worst case scenario, budget updates will continue at each meeting, with the 
revenue consensus conference better details may be available prior to the next meeting. 
 

B. Video Surveillance Agreement 
Superintendent Davenport noted this agreement, drafted by district legal counsel, would 
provide another layer to improve district safety and security by providing access to our security 
cameras to the Eaton County Sheriff’s Office.  In the event of an emergency, the Sheriff’s office 
would be able to look at our security cameras that could provide them important information 
about what is going on within a building.  It can improve the response of our emergency 
responders.   
 
A detailed discussion among the members noted this is being looked at in all districts within 
the Eaton RESA, this provides access to our existing video surveillance system, noting our 
system does not record audio – it is video only, this have been reviewed and crafted with 
district legal counsel, the district would not be required to incur any additional cost for this 
implementation of the agreement, if video is required to be retained it will be done at the 
district level as we have always done in cooperation with any lawful investigation, this would 
give them access in the event of an emergency that could save valuable time and provide 
valuable information. 
 
 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 05-09-2022 
Committee of the Whole / Work Session   Page 3  
 

 

 
ACTION ITEMS 
A. APPROVAL OF APRIL 25, 2022 REGULAR MEETING AND CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 

Motion by Ms. Clark Pierson, seconded by Ms. Shannon for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve April 25, 2022 Regular Meeting and Closed Session Minutes, 
as presented.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. APPROVAL OF THE PAYMENT OF FOOD SERVICE INVOICES 
Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board 
of Education to approve the Payment of a Food Service Invoice in the amount of $37,692.26, 
as presented.  
 
The motion carried unanimously with Member Sara Clark Pierson abstaining from the vote in 
accordance with MCL 380.4203. 

 
C. APPROVAL OF THE PAYMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS INVOICES 

Motion by Ms. Shannon, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board 
of Education to approve the payment of Capital Funds Invoices in the amount of 
$40,323.83, as presented.   
 
Mr. Smith noted these are invoices related to trade work under the Fine Arts Construction.    
 
The motion carried unanimously with Member Sara Clark Pierson abstaining from the vote 
in accordance with MCL 380.4302. 
 

D. APPROVAL OF THE PAYMENT OF SINKING FUND INVOICES 
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Cwayna or the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of 
Education to approve the payment of a Sinking Fund Invoice in the amount of $8,857.00, as 
presented.   
 
Mr. Smith noted this was for ventilation at Beagle. 
 
The motion carried unanimously with Member Sara Clark Pierson abstaining from the vote 
in accordance with MCL 380.4302. 
 

E. APPROVAL OF THE PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 1, SERIES 1 BOND INVOICES 
Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Ms. Clark Pierson for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the payment of Proposal 1, Series 1 Bond Invoices in the 
amount of $73,512.00, as presented.   

Mr. Smith noted this represents fees for services from our Architectural Firm.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

F. APPROVAL OF THE PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 1, SERIES 2 BOND INVOICES 
Motion by Ms. Shannon, seconded by Mr. Cwayna for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the 
amount of $9,182.20, as presented.   
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 05-09-2022 
Committee of the Whole / Work Session   Page 4  
 

 

Mr. Smith noted this is for planning work for Wacousta and Delta Center. 

The motion carried unanimously with Member Sara Clark Pierson abstaining from the vote 
in accordance with MCL 380.4302. 

G. APPROVAL OF THE PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 2, SERIES 1 BOND INVOICES 
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mrs. DuFort or the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of 
Education to approve the payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices in the amount of 
$295,763.14, as presented.  
 
Mr. Smith noted this represents finishing up the pool sharing the district has received its 
Certificate of Occupancy. 
 
The motion carried unanimously with Member Sara Clark Pierson abstaining from the vote 
in accordance with MCL 380.4302. 
 

H. APPROVAL OF THE PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 2, SERIES 2 BOND INVOICES 
Motion by Ms. Shannon, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board 
of Education to approve the payment of Proposal 2, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the amount of 
$983,123019, as presented.   
 
Mr. Smith noted this represents construction of the fine arts and track. 
 

The motion carried unanimously with Member Sara Clark Pierson abstaining from the vote 
in accordance with MCL 380.4302.  

COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND BOARD 
Mrs. DuFort shared she has the opportunity to attend the legislative update at the Capitol last week 
noting it provided her with very good information on legislation, budget, mental health and support 
services, initiatives that are coming up that the board may need to look at and noting she has more 
information if anyone is interested. 
 
Ms. Shannon reminded everyone the Grand Ledge Education Foundation’s 18th Annual Josh 
Spalsbury Memorial 5K Comet Chase is scheduled for June 18th and encouraging everyone to join 
this great event noting there are opportunities for all ages and sharing she had a conversation with 
a parent about sending her student to Grand Ledge through Schools of Choice questioning the 
district’s support of the LGBTQIA+ community and noting the Grand Ledge community is very 
welcoming. 
 
Dr. Glasscoe gave a shout out to Crystal Quintanilla-Howard on the Prom for You noting she had 
a great time at this sensory friendly prom.  She commented the LINKS program at Grand Ledge is 
amazing and the parent involvement was outstanding. 
 
Dr. Davenport thanked Mrs. Waterbury for all of her efforts asking everyone to understand how 
difficult this is.  These are people’s lives, not just numbers.  Thankful to have her on a part of our 
team and looking at things from a conservative financial end.  He noted he wants to keep the 
positive momentum we have.  Very confident when it is all said and done, we will do what is best 
for our district.  Thank our Mrs. Velianoff for acknowledging Dr. Albrecht on his accomplishment. 
 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 05-09-2022 
Committee of the Whole / Work Session   Page 5  
 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 
 
________________________________   _______________________________ 
Jarrod Smith, Secretary     Jon Shiflett, President 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 05-14-2022 
Special Meeting – Strategic Planning   Page 1  
 

 

  
GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Board of Education 
 

 Special Meeting – May 14, 2022 
 

MINUTES 
 
President Shiflett called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m. He led those present in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
  

ROLL CALL 
Roll Call by Superintendent Marcus Davenport indicated the presence of Board Members Present: 
Jon Shiflett, Nicole Shannon, Sara Clark Pierson, Denise DuFort, Ben Cwayna and Toni Glasscoe.   
Central Office Administrators: Marcus Davenport, Bill Barnes, Julie Waterbury, Sara Holding, 
Mark Deschaine and John Ellsworth.  Others Participants in Attendance: Kacie Kefgen, Debbie 
Stair, Ashley Oneil, Jason Devenbaugh, Beth Bowen, Kyle Dymond, Erica Sedesma, Sean Williams, 
Danis Peck, Tim Totten, Keith Mulder, Braylond Price, Jason Westra-Hall, Brian McLaughling, 
Brandon Haskell, Jon Horford, CJ Chaitanya, Jill Dayton-Fillingham, Katie Halliwill, Melissa 
Mazolla, Ashley Kuykendoll, Kim Laforet, Melissa McDonald. Others in Attendance: Ben Boerkoel, 
Chris Todd, Alison Walczak, Chelsea Chambers and Kim Manning 
 
STRATEGIC PLANNING 
MASB Consultant Kacie Kefgen introduced herself to the group and thanked everyone for 
attending. 
 
MASB Consultant Debbie Stair introduced herself and took a moment to introduce guests 
attending the session:  Ben Boerkoel from the Michigan Department of Education, Chris Todd 
from Monroe ISD and Chelsea Chambers from Eaton RESA sharing she has been working with 
these people to align district strategic plans with the new state requirement MiCIP. 
 
Ms. Kefgen and Ms. Stair each, individually, provided an overview for the day and the Strategic 
Planning process.  They then led the group in detailed discussions including an environmental 
scan, receiving a current status / initiatives / progress of the district from Superintendent 
Davenport, developing and renewing the district’s vision / mission / beliefs, reviewing stakeholder 
input information gathered through input sessions and the district-wide survey, identify key 
strategic goal areas, brainstorming ideas for key strategies for each goal area, developing goal 
statements and reviewing the next steps. 
 
The retreat team worked on language for a mission, vision and believe statements along with 
language for goals in the areas of academics and programs, communications and community 
engagement, personnel and leadership, learning environment and culture, and operations.  
Further work will be undertaken by the administrative team prior to any further board action.   
 
At the close of the Strategic Planning session, Ms. Kefgen and Ms. Stair turned the meeting back 
over to President Shiflett. 
 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 05-14-2022 
Special Meeting – Strategic Planning   Page 2  
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:52 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 
 
________________________________   _______________________________ 
Jarrod Smith, Secretary     Jon Shiflett, President 



A.  GLHS Class of 2022 Top 25

PRESENTATION A

15



GRAND	LEDGE	HIGH	SCHOOL	
Class	of	2022	
Top	25	Scholars	

	
1. Jade	Friedlis	

a. Parents:		Lori	Friedlis	
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		AP	Scholar	with	Honors,	CAAC	Senior	Scholar	Athlete,	

National	honors	Society,	MISCA	All-State	Academic	Award,	Student	of	the	Month	December	
2019,	CHAMP	Graduate,	CAAC	All	Academic	Award	

c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Drum	Major	of	the	Grand	Ledge	Marching	Band,	captain	of	the	
swim	and	dive	team,	president	of	the	French	Club,	varsity	tennis,	chair	of	Diversity	Club,	
National	Honors	Society,	Key	Club,	dance,	and	roller	derby	

d. Future	Plans:		Planning	to	major	in	Mechanical	Engineering	at	the	University	of	Michigan	
	

2. Alex	Matthews:	
a. Parents:		Brian	and	Angie	Matthews		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society	
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Marching	Band,	French	Club,	Key	Club,	Tech	Crew,	Diversity	Club,	

Eco	Club	
d. Future	Plans:		Majoring	in	French	and	Spanish	at	the	University	of	Michigan	

	
3. Isaac	Hinshaw	

a. Parents:		Christopher	Hinshaw	and	Beth	Horstmanschof	
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society,	Three	Time	Outstanding	Soloist	

at	State	Solo	and	Ensemble,	Key	Club	
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Marching	Band,	National	Honors	Society,	Key	Club	
d. Future	Plans:	I	am	going	to	attend	Michigan	State	University	as	part	of	both	the	Honors	

College	and	the	College	of	Music	within	the	Percussion	Studio.	I	am	also	going	to	audition	for	
the	Michigan	State	Drumline	and	hope	to	be	part	of	the	Spartan	Marching	Band	during	college.		
I	will	be	Majoring	in	Music	Education	and	I	plan	on	also	having	a	Minor,	but	I	am	undecided	on	
that	so	far.	After	getting	my	undergraduate	degree,	I	plan	on	continuing	my	education	further	
by	going	for	both	a	Master’s	degree	and	a	Doctorate	degree	in	the	field	of	music,	so	I	can	
eventually	become	the	Professor	of	Percussion	at	a	university.	

	 	
4. Nolan	Jolley	

a. Parents:		Kristopher	and	Amy	Jolley	
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		AP	Scholar	with	Honors,	CAAC	Academic	All	Team,	CAAC	

Academic	All-Conference,	Michigan	High	School	Association	of	Coaches	Individual	All	
Academic	Award	x4,	2021	CAAC	Blue	Division	All-Conference	Honorable	Mention,	National	
Honors	Society	

c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Varsity	Soccer,	German	Club,	Key	Club,	NHS		
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	Lyman	Briggs	and	Honors	College	at	MSU	to	study	Computer	Science		

	
5. Jackson	Raymond	

a. Parents:		Jodi	Wehling	and	Tom	Raymond		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		AP	Scholar	with	Distinction,	CAAC	Senior	Scholar	Athlete,	

National	Honors	Society		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Wrestling,	Football		
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	The	University	of	Michigan	for	Pre-Med	

	
	



	
6. Ellie	Johnson	

a. Parents:		John	and	Karri	Allen-Johnson		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		AP	Scholar	Award,	Scholarship	from	the	M-Sci	Academy	

at	the	University	of	Michigan		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Girls	State	Michigan		
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	The	University	of	Michigan	to	study	Mathematics.		

	
7. Craig	Darnell	

a. Parents:		Ellie	Darnell		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		n/a			
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Theatre	with	All-of-us	Express	Theatre,	D&D	Club,	French	Club		
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	The	University	of	Michigan	

	
8. Madelyn	Marsh	

a. Parents:		Todd	and	Erin	Marsh		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		Being	Secretary	of	NHS,	attending	HOBY	seminar,	

attending	Girls	State,	All	Academic	Award		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Musicals,	International	Thespians	Society	President,	Peer	

Assistant	Leaders	Executive	Board	member,	Dance	at	Rising	Star		
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	Central	Michigan	University	to	study	Data	Science.	

	
9. Austin	Blackwell	

a. Parents:		Steve	and	Julie	Blackwell		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society,	Academic	All-Conference,	

Academic	All-State		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Grand	Ledge	Varsity	Football,	Key	Club		
d. Future	Plans:		Studying	Computer	Science	at	Lyman	Briggs,	Michigan	State	University	

	
10. Emily	Crofut	

a. Parents:		Nick	and	Beth	Crofut		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		CAAC	Senior	Scholar	Athlete			
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		gymnastics,	marching	band,	PALs,	track				
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	Michigan	State	University	to	study	Human	Biology	

	
11. Duncan	Darnell	

a. Parents:		Ella	Darnell	William	James	Darnell	Jr.		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society,	AP	Scholar	with	Honors	(On	

track	for	with	Distinction)		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		French	Club,	National	Honors	Society	volunteering,	birdwatching,	

and	gaming		
d. Future	Plans:		Law	School	

	 	
12. Luc	Bennett	

a. Parents:		Derek	and	Jessica	Bennett		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		Summa	Cum	Laude.	National	Honors	Society.	AP	Calculus	

AB,	Language	and	Composition,	Probability	and	Statistics,	Micro	economics,	Macro	Economics,	
and	Calculus	BC	Scholar,	Kendall	College	of	Art	and	Design	Student.		

c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Key	Club	President,	Environmental	Club	Secretary,	PALS,	
Marching	Band	Leadership,	and	Archery.			

d. Future	Plans:		Study	Architecture	at	The	University	of	Miami	School	of	Architecture.		



13. Jonathon	Vukovich	
a. Parents:		Mark	Vukovich	and	Kristy	Churchill		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society,	AP	Scholar	Award		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Golf,	National	Honors	Society		
d. Future	Plans:		Looking	to	become	an	Aerospace	Engineer	and	be	the	founder	of	his	own	

company.	
	

14. Kylee	Skutar	
a. Parents:		Kevin	and	Jill	Skutar		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society,	Lions	Club	Student	of	the	Month,	

Daughters	Of	the	American	Revolution	Good	Citizen	Award			
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Marching	band,	Pals,	German	Club,	National	Honors	Society		
d. Future	Plans:		Attend	Grand	Valley	for	Biomedical	Engineering	

	
15. Olivia	Buchweitz	

a. Parents:		John	and	Cindy	Buchweitz	
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		Valedictorian,	National	Honors	Society,	AP	Scholar	with	

Distinction,	Academic	All-Conference	
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Varsity	Soccer,	Marching	Band	–	Drumline		
d. Future	Plans:		I	plan	to	attend	Albion	College	to	play	soccer	and	study	biochemistry	with	a	

concentration	in	Neuroscience.		
	

16. Hunter	Goodwin	
a. Parents:		Bob	and	Ann	Goodwin		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Marching	Band		
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	MSU	to	study	Environmental	Science	

	
17. Gabriel	Brewer	

a. Parents:		Gary	and	Heather	Brewer		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society,	AP	Scholar	with	Distinction,	and	

Academic	All-Conference		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		I	have	participated	in	Track,	Football,	and	German	Club		
d. Future	Plans:		Planning	to	attend	Michigan	State	University	

	
18. Madelyn	Prince	

a. Parents:		Ralph	and	Sue	Prince		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		National	Honors	Society,	Key	Club,	Marching	Band,	Diversity	Club,	

Eco	Club,	Archery	
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	Michigan	State	University	to	study	Psychology	

	
19. Molly	Scherer	

a. Parents:		Greg	&	Sonja	Scherer		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society,	DECA	States,	Student	of	the	

Month	
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Marching	Band	Leadership,	German	Club	President,	PALs,	Key	

Club,	Diversity	Club	
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	Michigan	State	University	in	Lyman	Briggs	to	study	Computational	

Data	Science	or	Statistics	
	



20. Brodie	Tomal	
a. Parents:		Eric	Tomal		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		Honor	Roll,	95th	percentile	SAT	score,	accepted	to	MSU,	

4.0	GPA		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Film	Club		
d. Future	Plans:		Attend	Michigan	State	University	and	graduate	with	a	degree	in	Computer	

Science.		I	plant	to	pursue	a	career	in	software	development.	
	

21. Colson	Currie	
a. Parents:		Robin	and	Michelle	Currie		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		Member	of	the	National	Honor	Society,	awarded	

Academic	All-Conference	and	Academic	All-State	for	football		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Played	football	all	4	years	and	was	on	the	varsity	football	team	for	

Junior	and	Senior	Years.		
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	Michigan	State	University	and	majoring	in	Mechanical	Engineering		

	
22. William	Ether	

a. Parents:		Bill	and	Tina	Ether		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		I	was	awarded	by	the	MHSBCA	a	certificate	of	merit	for	

the	division	one	Academic	all-district,	all	region,	and	all-state	baseball	team.		I	am	a	member	of	
National	Honors	Society.		

c. Extracurricular	Activities:		I	have	played	the	piano	for	10	years,	worked	at	the	Saint	Francis	
Dewitt	Retreat	Center	for	four	years,	I	am	a	red	cross	blood	donor,	volunteered	to	support	the	
military,	and	I	have	played	baseball	since	I	was	8	years	old.		

d. Future	Plans:		I	am	planning	to	attend	Purdue	University	College	of	Engineering	
	

23. William	McNeilly	
a. Parents:		Dan	and	Helene	McNeilly		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Alto	Saxophone	Section	Leader	in	the	Marching	Band		
d. Future	Plans:		Attending	Michigan	State	University	

	
24. Reese	Cordahl	

a. Parents:		Beth	Cordahl		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		National	Honors	Society,	Academic	All-Conference,	and	

Academic	All-State		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Varsity	Football	Captain	and	Grand	Ledge	Musical	Theater		
d. Future	Plan:		Attending	The	Honors	College	at	Michigan	State	University.	Majoring	in	

Engineering	
	

25. Sarah	Lawrence	
a. Parents:		Jeff	and	Julie	Lawrence		
b. Academic	Achievements/Honors:		Summa	Cum	Laude,	Academic	All-Conference,	MHSSCA	

Award		
c. Extracurricular	Activities:		Varsity	Soccer,	Wind	Symphony,	Clarinet	Section	Leader	in	the	

Marching	Band,	LINKS		
d. Future	Plans:		Going	to	The	University	of	Michigan	to	study	pre-med	and	be	a	member	of	the	

U	of	M	Rowing	Team	



B.  Grand Ledge Area District Library Update

Library Director Lise Mitchell will provide the board with an update on the Grand Ledge Area District 
Library and their upcoming millage proposal.

PRESENTATION B

20



A.  Capitol Connections Report

B.  Eaton RESA Report

C.  Equity, Diversity & Inclusion 

D. Grand Ledge Education Foundation Report

E.  Bond Update

F.  2022-2023 Budget Update 

G. Superintendent’s Report

REPORTS

21

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/19NLNea70jHQW5hKWI0lf0C88g8YNcqoOaNX-ia8GteM/edit#slide=id.g639e4cf1a8_0_0
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/19NLNea70jHQW5hKWI0lf0C88g8YNcqoOaNX-ia8GteM/edit#slide=id.g639e4cf1a8_0_0
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/19NLNea70jHQW5hKWI0lf0C88g8YNcqoOaNX-ia8GteM/edit#slide=id.g639e4cf1a8_0_0
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/19NLNea70jHQW5hKWI0lf0C88g8YNcqoOaNX-ia8GteM/edit#slide=id.g639e4cf1a8_0_0
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/19NLNea70jHQW5hKWI0lf0C88g8YNcqoOaNX-ia8GteM/edit#slide=id.g639e4cf1a8_0_0


,17(52)),&(�0(025$1'80

72� 'U��0DUFXV�'DYHQSRUW��6XSHULQWHQGHQW

)520� 'U��6WHYH�*DEULHO��$VVLVWDQW�6XSHULQWHQGHQW

68%-(&7� %RQG�XSGDWH

'$7(� 0D\���������

'U��'DYHQSRUW�

$WWDFKHG�LV�WKH�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�,�KDYH�SUHSDUHG�IRU�WKH�0D\����������PHHWLQJ�RI�WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ��%2(����7KH
SUHVHQWDWLRQ�LV�PHDQW�WR�SURYLGH�WKH�%RDUG�ZLWK�DQ�XSGDWH�RQ�WKH�ERQG�SURMHFWV�WR�GDWH�LQFOXGLQJ�

Ɣ $�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�ERQG�SURSRVDOV�DSSURYHG�LQ�����
Ɣ $�RYHUYLHZ�RI�WKH�SURMHFWV�FRPSOHWHG�LQ 3KDVH��
Ɣ $Q�XSGDWH�RQ�WKH�VWDWXV�RI 3KDVH�� SURMHFWV
Ɣ $�ORRN�DKHDG�WR�SURMHFWV�FXUUHQWO\�VODWHG�IRU 3KDVH �
Ɣ &XUUHQW�IXWXUH�FKDOOHQJHV
Ɣ 0\�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�IRU�ERDUG�DQG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�PRYLQJ�IRUZDUG

+LJKOLJKWV

7KH�ERQG�SURMHFWV�FRPSOHWHG�WR�GDWH�KDYH�PHW��DQG�,�ZRXOG�DUJXH�H[FHHGHG��WKH�SODQV�SXW�IRUWK�E\�WKH�GLVWULFW�LQ�WKH
�����ERQG�SURSRVDO���7KH�DGGLWLRQ�RI�WKH�0����DFFHVV�URDG�DQG�WKH�XSJUDGHV�DW�%HDJOH�0LGGOH�6FKRRO�DQG�+ROEURRN
(OHPHQWDU\�DOORZHG�WKH�GLVWULFW�WR�UHVWUXFWXUH�DV�SURPLVHG�DQG�FUHDWHG�XSJUDGHG�IDFLOLWLHV�WKDW�ZLOO�VHUYH�WKH�GLVWULFW
DQG�FRPPXQLW\�ZHOO�LQWR�WKH�IXWXUH���7KH�QHZ�WUDFN�FRPSOH[�DQG�FRPSHWLWLRQ�SRRO�DUH�DUJXDEO\�WKH�QLFHVW�LQ�WKH
UHJLRQ�DQG�DPRQJ�WKH�ILQHVW�LQ�WKH�HQWLUH�VWDWH���6LPLODUO\�WKH�ILQH�DUWV�DQG�DWKOHWLFV�DGGLWLRQV�DQG�LPSURYHPHQWV
FXUUHQWO\�XQGHUZD\�DW�*UDQG�/HGJH�+LJK�6FKRRO�ZLOO�UHVXOW�LQ�VWDWH�RI�WKH�DUW�IDFLOLWLHV�WKDW�ZLOO�EH�DPRQJ�WKH�EHVW�LQ
WKH�UHJLRQ�DQG�EH\RQG�

&KDOOHQJHV

6LQFH�WKH�SDVVDJH�RI�WKH�ERQG�LQ������WKH�UHJLRQ��VWDWH��DQG�QDWLRQ�KDYH�VHHQ�LQFUHDVHV�WR�RYHUDOO�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRVWV�
DYDLODELOLW\�RI�VXSSOLHV�DQG�PDWHULDOV�DQG�D�VKRUWDJH�LQ�WKH�ZRUNIRUFH�

7KH�&RQVWUXFWLRQ�LQGXVWU\�FRQWLQXHV�WR�H[SHULHQFH�VLJQLILFDQW�FKDOOHQJHV�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�ODERU�DQG�PDWHULDO
VKRUWDJHV��7KH�$WWDFKHG�$VVRFLDWHG�*HQHUDO�&RQWUDFWRUV�&RQVWUXFWLRQ�,QIODWLRQ�$OHUW�RSHQV�ZLWK��³7ZR�\HDUV�DIWHU
WKH�FRURQDYLUXV�SDQGHPLF�VWUXFN��WKH�8�6��FRQVWUXFWLRQ�LQGXVWU\�LV�VWLOO�H[SHULHQFLQJ�PXOWLSOH�LPSDFWV�
8QSUHFHGHQWHG�LQFUHDVHV�LQ�PDWHULDOV�FRVWV��VXSSO\�FKDLQ�GLVUXSWLRQV��DQG�DQ�LQFUHDVLQJO\�WLJKW�ODERU�PDUNHW�KDYH
PDGH�OLIH�GLIILFXOW�IRU�FRQWUDFWRUV�DQG�RZQHUV�DOLNH�´

7KH�3URGXFHU�3ULFH�,QGH[�DFURVV�WKH�8�6��IRU�LQSXWV�WR�QHZ�QRQUHVLGHQWLDO�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�URVH�������IURP�-XQH�����
WR�'HFHPEHU�������7KH�LQGXVWU\�KDV�FRQWLQXHG�WR�H[SHULHQFH�VLJQLILFDQW�FRVW�LQFUHDVHV�WKURXJK�0D\�������7KHVH
UHFRUG�FRVW�LQFUHDVHV�ZLOO�OLNHO\�LPSDFW�WKH�TXDQWLW\�RI�ZRUN�WKDW�FDQ�EH�DFFRPSOLVKHG�IURP�SODQQHG�SURJUDP
EXGJHWV�

&XUUHQW PDWHULDO VKRUWDJHV LQFOXGH D PXOWLWXGH RI SURGXFWV HVVHQWLDO WR DFKLHYLQJ SODQQHG SURMHFW FRPSOHWLRQ GDWHV�
&XUUHQW PDWHULDO OHDG WLPHV LQ PDQ\ FDVHV KDYH LQFUHDVHG E\ DV PXFK DV VL[ PRQWKV� 6RPH RI WKH PRVW FULWLFDO
PDWHULDOV�HVVHQWLDO�WR�PHHWLQJ�RXU�ERQG�SURMHFW�VFKHGXOHV�LQFOXGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�



0DWHULDO
&XUUHQW�/HDG�7LPH

�0RQWKV�
6WHHO�-RLVWV �����
0HWDO�'HFNLQJ �����
5RRILQJ�,QVXODWLRQ �����
0HFKDQLFDO�5RRIWRS�8QLWV ����
(OHFWURQLF�3DQHOV �����
(OHFWULFDO�*HQHUDWRUV �����
:RRG�'RRUV ���
0HWDO�'RRU�)UDPHV ���
/RFNHUV ���

$GGLWLRQDOO\� &RQVWUXFWLRQ WUDGH ODERU VKRUWDJHV DUH H[SHFWHG WR FRQWLQXH WKURXJK ���� DQG EH\RQG� /DERU VKRUWDJHV
DUH�FDXVLQJ�JUHDWHU�FKDOOHQJHV�LQ�UHJDUG�WR�TXDOLW\�RI�ZRUNPDQVKLS�DQG�PHHWLQJ�SURMHFW�VFKHGXOHV�

$OO�RI�WKHVH�FKDOOHQJHV�KDYH�KDG��DQG�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�KDYH��VHULRXV�LPSOLFDWLRQV�DV�ZH�FXUUHQWO\�SODQ�SKDVH��
SURMHFWV�DQG�ORRN�DKHDG�WR�SKDVH����,Q������SODQV�ZHUH�PDGH�XVLQJ�SURMHFWHG�QHZ�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRVWV�RI������SHU
VTXDUH�IRRW���&XUUHQWO\�ZH�DUH�VHHLQJ�FRVWV�UXQQLQJ�DW�����������SHU�VTXDUH�IRRW�

$V�DQ�H[DPSOH��EDVHG�RQ�VTXDUH�IRRWDJH�DORQH��WKH�'HOWD�&HQWHU�DQG�:DFRXVWD�SURMHFWV�ZKLFK�DUH�WKH�IRFXV�RI�3KDVH
��ZHUH�HVWLPDWHG�WR�EH�����PLOOLRQ�GROODUV�RYHU�EXGJHW�EHIRUH�HYHQ�EUHDNLQJ�JURXQG��:H�KDYH�KDG�WR�DGMXVW�WKH�SODQV
E\�UHGXFLQJ�VTXDUH�IRRWDJH��VHH�SUHVHQWDWLRQ��WR�VWD\�ZLWKLQ�RXU�PHDQV��,�IXOO\�H[SHFW�ZH�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�FRQWLQXH�WR
PDNH�DGMXVWPHQWV�WKURXJK�RXU�3KDVH���DQG�3KDVH���DV�FRVWV�FRQWLQXH�WR�LQFUHDVH���7KHVH�DGMXVWPHQWV�ZLOO�OLNHO\
LQYROYH�FKDQJHV�WR�WKH�SODQV�V��DV�ZHOO�DV�WLPHOLQHV�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV

Ɣ 7KH�%RDUG�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�PDNH�D�GHFLVLRQ�DERXW�WKH�XVH�RI�WKH�³0RUULV�3URSHUW\´���&XUUHQWO\�WKHUH�LV
WKUHH�PLOOLRQ�GROODUV�DOORFDWHG�WR�EXLOG�D�³VFKRRO�EXLOGLQJ´�RQ�WKDW�VLWH�GXULQJ�3KDVH�����7KLV�ZDV�SURSRVHG
WR�EH�DQ�³DJULFXOWXUDO�VFKRRO´����%DVHG�RQ�FXUUHQW�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRVWV��DQG�SURMHFWLRQV�PRYLQJ�IRUZDUG��WKDW
LV�QRW�QHDUO\�HQRXJK�WR�GHYHORS�WKH�VLWH�$1'�EXLOG�DQ\�W\SH�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�VWUXFWXUH���:H�KDYH�FRQILUPHG
ZLWK�OHJDO�FRXQVHO�DW�7KUXQ�WKDW�WKH�ERDUG�PD\�PRYH�WKDW�PRQH\��WKH�HQWLUH�DPRXQW�RU�D�OHVVHU�DPRXQW���IRU
XVH�LQ�RWKHU�ERQG�SURMHFWV���7KLV�FRXOG�EH�XVHG�WR�VXSSOHPHQW�WKH�:DFRXVWD�DQG�RU�WKH�'HOWD�&HQWHU�SURMHFWV
IRU�H[DPSOH�

Ɣ 7KH�GLVWULFW�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�PRYLQJ�WKH�SRUWDEOH�FODVVURRP�IURP�'HOWD�&HQWHU�WR�WKH�³0RUULV
3URSHUW\´�E\������ 7KLV�ZRXOG�LQYROYH�D�FRVW�RI�SK\VLFDOO\ PRYLQJ�WKH�VWUXFWXUH�DV�ZHOO�DV�FRVWV�IRU
PLQLPDO�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�DQG�XWLOLWLHV����7KLV�ZRXOG�DOORZ�WKH�GLVWULFW�WR�UHWDLQ�WKH�SURSHUW\���7KH�SURSHUW\�ZLWK
WKH�FODVVURRP�FRXOG�EH�XWLOL]HG�DV�LV�IRU�HGXFDWLRQDO�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�ZKLOH�DOORZLQJ�IRU�H[SDQVLRQ�DW�D�ODWHU
GDWH�

Ɣ ,�ZRXOG�UHFRPPHQG�WKDW�WKH�%RDUG�%RQG�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�PHHW�PRUH�UHJXODUO\�WR�GLVFXVV�WKH
ERQG�SURMHFWV��DW�OHDVW���WLPHV�SHU�PRQWK�� *LYHQ WKH�FKDOOHQJHV�FLWHG� ,�DQWLFLSDWH��PRYLQJ�IRUZDUG WKDW
ZH�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�FRQWLQXH�WR�PDNH�DGMXVWPHQWV�WR�PHHW�LQFUHDVHV�LQ�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRVWV��HWF����,W�ZLOO�EH
LPSRUWDQW�IRU�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DQG�LQ�WXUQ�WKH�%2(�WR�KDYH�WKLV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�D�WLPHO\�EDVLV�DQG�EH�LQYROYHG
LQ�WKH�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ�SURFHVV�

Ɣ $V�ZH�FRQVLGHU�ILOOLQJ�YDFDQFLHV�DQG�SRWHQWLDOO\�UHVWUXFWXULQJ�WKH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�WHDP ,�IHHO�LW�ZLOO�EH�YLWDO
WKDW�ZH�LGHQWLI\�D�SHUVRQ�ZKR¶V�PDLQ��DQG�IXOO�WLPH��MRE�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�LV�WR�ZRUN�GLUHFWO\�ZLWK�WKH
ERQG�SURMHFW�



FEB

2022

www.agc.org

CONSTRUCTION
INFLATION ALERT

dǁŽ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƌŽŶĂǀŝƌƵƐ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ƐƚƌƵĐŬ͕�ƚŚĞ�h͘^͘�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ŝƐ�Ɛƚŝůů�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐŝŶŐ�
ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚƐ͘�hŶƉƌĞĐĞĚĞŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ĐŽƐƚƐ͕�ƐƵƉƉůǇͲĐŚĂŝŶ�ĚŝƐƌƵƉƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶ�
ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐůǇ�ƚŝŐŚƚ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ůŝĨĞ�ĚŝĨĨŝĐƵůƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ�ĂůŝŬĞ͘

�ĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞ��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ�;�'�Ϳ�ŚĂƐ�ƉŽƐƚĞĚ�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�
ĞĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĨůĂƚŝŽŶ��ůĞƌƚ͕�Ă�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ͕�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�
ŽĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚƐ�ŽŶ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ͘�dŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ǀĞƌƐŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝĨƚŚ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞ�
ŽĨ�ƚŚĂƚ��ůĞƌƚͶĂŶ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚƵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ĨĂƌ�ĨƌŽŵ�͞ŶŽƌŵĂů͘͟

�ůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ�ƉŽƐƚĞĚ�ĞǆĐĞƉƚŝŽŶĂůůǇ�ƐƚƌŽŶŐ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƉƉĞĂƌƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�
ŚĞĂĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ĞǆƉĂŶƐŝŽŶ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ŚĂƐ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ�Ă�ŵƵĐŚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƵŶĞǀĞŶ�
ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ͘�hŶƚŝů�ƌĞĐĞŶƚůǇ͕�ůĂŐŐŝŶŐ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ŶƵŵĞƌŽƵƐ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�
ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĞĚ�ŵĂŶǇ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĨƵůůǇ�ƉĂƐƐŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂĚĚĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ͘�^ƵĐĐĞƐƐŝǀĞ�ŽƵƚďƌĞĂŬƐ�ŽĨ�
�ŽǀŝĚͲϭϵ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚŝƐƌƵƉƚĞĚ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�ŐŽŽĚƐ͕�ůĂďŽƌ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŝǆ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ͘�
dŚŝƐ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉůǇ�ĐŚĂŝŶ�ďŽƚƚůĞŶĞĐŬƐ͕�ƵŶƉƌĞĚŝĐƚĂďůĞ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ƚŝŵĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƐŵĂůůĞƌ�
ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ƚŚƌĞĂƚĞŶƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƵƐŚ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĨŝƌŵƐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ͘

dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ŝŶƚĞŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ăůů�ƉĂƌƚŝĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ďĞƚƚĞƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƐŝƚƵĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ƚŚĞ�
ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽŶ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĨŝƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ͕�ŝƚƐ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ĐŽƵƌƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ�
ƐƚĞƉƐ�ƚŽ�ŵŝƚŝŐĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂŵĂŐĞ͘�dŚĞ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌĞǀŝƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŬĞĞƉ�ŝƚ�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ĂƐ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�
ĐŚĂŶŐĞ͖�ĚŽǁŶůŽĂĚ�ŝƚ�Ăƚ��'���ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĨůĂƚŝŽŶ��ůĞƌƚ�ͮ��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ŽĨ�
�ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƐĞŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ƚŽ��'��ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͛Ɛ�ĐŚŝĞĨ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝƐƚ͕�<ĞŶ�
^ŝŵŽŶƐŽŶ͕�ŬĞŶ͘ƐŝŵŽŶƐŽŶΛĂŐĐ͘ŽƌŐ͘



2022 CONSTRUCTION INFLATION ALERT  |  2

˅˘˖ˢ˥˗�˖ˢ˦˧�˜ˡ˖˥˘˔˦˘˦
�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ͘�tŚŝůĞ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐƵďƐŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͕�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌŝƐĞ�Žƌ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĐŽŵĞ�ǀŽůĂƚŝůĞ�ŝŶ�ďŽƚŚ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚŝŽŶƐͶĂ�ƚŚƌĞĂƚ�ŝŶ�ŝƚƐ�ŽǁŶ�ǁĂǇ͘

�ƌŽƵŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŝĚĚůĞ�ŽĨ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵŽŶƚŚ͕�ƚŚĞ��ƵƌĞĂƵ�ŽĨ�>ĂďŽƌ�^ƚĂƚŝƐƚŝĐƐ�;�>^Ϳ�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞƌ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆĞƐ�;WW/Ϳ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŽƵƐĂŶĚƐ�ŽĨ�
ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�Ăƚ�ǁǁǁ͘ďůƐ͘ŐŽǀͬƉƉŝ͘�DŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĂƌĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐĞůůĞƌƐ�ƐĂǇ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ŝƚĞŵ�
ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϭƚŚ�ĚĂǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞĐĞĚŝŶŐ�ŵŽŶƚŚ͘�WƌŽĚƵĐĞƌƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ŵĂŶƵĨĂĐƚƵƌĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĨĂďƌŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ͕�ŝŶƚĞƌŵĞĚŝĂƌŝĞƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ƐƚĞĞů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĐĞŶƚĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝďƵƚŽƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƌĂŶŐŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ƚŽ�ƚƌƵĐŬŝŶŐ͘

�>^�ĂŐŐƌĞŐĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ŝŶƚŽ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽǀĞƌ�ĂŶ�ĞŶƚŝƌĞ�ĐĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�Ă�
ǁĞŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ĐŽŶĐƌĞƚĞ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ŝŶĚĞǆĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŝǆ�ŽĨ�ŐŽŽĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�
ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌŝĞƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ͘�dŚĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ƌĞĂĚŝŶŐƐ�ƚŚĞŵƐĞůǀĞƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ƚƌĂŶƐůĂƚĞ�ŝŶƚŽ�Ă�
ƉƌŝĐĞ�ĨŽƵŶĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ͕�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŽŶĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ƚŽ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�
ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�Žƌ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂƐ�ŽĐĐƵƌƌĞĚ͘

dŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�ŝŶƉƵƚƐ�ƚŽ�ŶĞǁ�ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�Ă�ǁĞŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐŽŽĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�
ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ĞǀĞƌǇ�ƚǇƉĞ�ŽĨ�ŶĞǁ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ͘�/ƚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�Ă�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�
ŽǁŶ�ůĂďŽƌ�ĐŽƐƚƐ͕�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞƐ͕�Žƌ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚƐ�ďƵƚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ĐŽǀĞƌ�ĂŶ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĞƌ͛Ɛ�Žƌ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝďƵƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�
ŵĂƌŬƵƉ�ŽŶ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŐŽŽĚƐ͘

dŚŝƐ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ƌŽƐĞ�ďǇ�Ă�ƌĞĐŽƌĚ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ͘��Ɛ�ƐŚŽǁŶ�ŝŶ�&ŝŐƵƌĞ�ϭ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ƐŽĂƌĞĚ�Ϯϰ͘ϭй�ĨƌŽŵ�:ƵŶĞ�
ϮϬϮϬ�ƚŽ�:ƵŶĞ�ϮϬϮϭ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ŵŽĚĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ƐůŝŐŚƚůǇ͘�&ƌŽŵ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ�ƚŽ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͕ �ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ��
Ɛƚŝůů�ƚŽƚĂůĞĚ�ϭϵ͘ϲйͶĂ�ŚƵŐĞ�ũƵŵƉ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ϰ͘ϰй�ƌŝƐĞ�ƉŽƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϬ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ϭ͘ϴй�ŐĂŝŶ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϭϵ͘

&ŝŐƵƌĞ�ϭ

ʥʧʡʤʘ
ˇ˛˘�ˣ˥ˢ˗˨˖˘˥�ˣ˥˜˖˘�
˜ˡ˗˘˫�˦ˢ˔˥˘˗�ʥʧʡʤʘ�
˙˥ˢˠ�ʽ˨ˡ˘�ʥʣʥʣ�
˧ˢ�ʽ˨ˡ˘�ʥʣʥʤʡ�ʵˬ�
ʷ˘˖˘ˠ˕˘ ʟ˥�˧˛˘�
˜ˡ˖˥˘˔˦˘˦�˛˔˗�
ˠˢ˗˘˥˔˧˘˗�˦˟˜˚˛˧˟ˬ�
˕˨˧�˦˧˜˟˟�˧ˢ˧˔˟˘˗�ʤʬʡʩʘ�
˙ˢ˥�˧˛˘�ˬ˘˔ ʡ˥



2022 CONSTRUCTION INFLATION ALERT  |  3

EŽ�ĐĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ĞƐĐĂƉĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆƚƌĞŵĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ĞƐĐĂůĂƚŝŽŶ͘��>^�ƉŽƐƚƐ�WW/Ɛ�ĨŽƌ�ŝŶƉƵƚƐ�ƚŽ�ŚŝŐŚǁĂǇƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚƌĞĞƚƐ͖�
ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů͕�ŚĞĂůƚŚĐĂƌĞ͕�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌŝĂů͕�ƉŽǁĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǀŽĐĂƚŝŽŶĂů͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŵŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ�
ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞƐ͖�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŝŶŐůĞͲ�ĂŶĚ�ŵƵůƚŝĨĂŵŝůǇ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ͘�&ƌŽŵ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ�ƚŽ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŝŶĚĞǆĞƐ�ƌĂŶŐĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϭϰ͘ϲй�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ŵƵůƚŝĨĂŵŝůǇ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ϮϬ͘ϳй�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞƐ͘

ʶˢˡ˧˥˜˕˨˧ˢ˥˦�˧ˢ�˥˨ˡ˔˪˔ˬ�˖ˢ˦˧˦
tŚĂƚ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĞǆƚƌĞŵĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͍�/Ŷ�ďƌŝĞĨ͗�ŶĞĂƌůǇ�ĞǀĞƌǇƚŚŝŶŐ͕�ĂƐ�ƐŚŽǁŶ�ŝŶ�dĂďůĞ�ϭ͘�&ƌŽŵ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ�ƚŽ�
�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�ƐƚĞĞů�ŵŝůů�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĚŽƵďůĞĚ͕�ƌŽĐŬĞƚŝŶŐ�ƵƉ�ϭϮϳ͘Ϯй͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĚŽƵďůĞͲĚŝŐŝƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
WW/Ɛ�ĨŽƌ�ƉůĂƐƚŝĐ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ͕�ϯϰ͘Ϭй͖�ĂůƵŵŝŶƵŵ�ŵŝůů�ƐŚĂƉĞƐ͕�Ϯϵ͘ϴй͖�ĐŽƉƉĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ďƌĂƐƐ�ŵŝůů�ƐŚĂƉĞƐ͕�Ϯϯ͘ϰй͖�ŐǇƉƐƵŵ�
ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ͕�ϮϬ͘ϳй͖�ůƵŵďĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůǇǁŽŽĚ͕�ϭϳ͘ϲй͖�ĂƌĐŚŝƚĞĐƚƵƌĂů�ĐŽĂƚŝŶŐƐ�;ƉĂŝŶƚͿ͕�ϭϯ͘ϵй͖�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƉŚĂůƚ�ĨĞůƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽĂƚŝŶŐƐ͕�ϭϭ͘ϴй͘

�ǀĞŶ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚŽƵďůĞͲĚŝŐŝƚ�ŐĂŝŶƐ�ŚĂĚ�ƵŶƵƐƵĂůůǇ�ůĂƌŐĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶĐƌĞƚĞ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ�ũƵŵƉĞĚ�
ϴ͘ϱй�ĨƌŽŵ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ�ƚŽ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƌŐĞƐƚ�ƌŝƐĞ�ŝŶ�ϭϱ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�
ĨŽƌ�ĨůĂƚ�ŐůĂƐƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ƉŽƐƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ϴ͘ϱй�ŐĂŝŶ�;ĨƌŽŵ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ�ƚŽ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭͿ͕�Ă�ϰϬͲǇĞĂƌ�ŚŝŐŚ͕�
ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ĨŝŶŝƐŚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ϳ͘ϯй͘

/Ŷ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŐŽ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞƐ͕�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�
ƐŽĂƌĞĚ͘�&Žƌ�ŝŶƐƚĂŶĐĞ͕�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ƉĂǇ�ĨŽƌ�ŚƵŐĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ĚŝĞƐĞů�ĨƵĞůͶƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ƚŽ�ƌƵŶ�
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͛�ŽǁŶ�ƚƌƵĐŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽĨĨƌŽĂĚ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ŝŶĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƌĞŝŐŚƚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�Žƌ�ĞǆƉůŝĐŝƚ�
ĨƵĞů�ƐƵƌĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵǇƌŝĂĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŐŽŽĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŚĂƵůŝŶŐ�ĂǁĂǇ�ŽĨ�Ěŝƌƚ͕�ĚĞďƌŝƐ͕�
ĂŶĚ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͘�dŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�ĚŝĞƐĞů�ĨƵĞů�ůĞĂƉĞĚ�ϱϰ͘ϵй�ĨƌŽŵ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ�ƚŽ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ǁŚŝůĞ�
ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ĨŽƌ�ƚƌƵĐŬ�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĨƌĞŝŐŚƚ�ĐůŝŵďĞĚ�ϭϳ͘ϳй͘

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ƉĂŝĚ�ŵƵĐŚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƚƐ͘�dŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŵĂĐŚŝŶĞƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ũƵŵƉĞĚ�ϭϬ͘ϭй�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ĨŽƌ�ƚƌƵĐŬ�ĂŶĚ�ďƵƐ�;ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŽĨĨͲƚŚĞͲŚŝŐŚǁĂǇͿ�
ƉŶĞƵŵĂƚŝĐ�ƚŝƌĞƐ�ƌŽƐĞ�ϭϭ͘Ϯй͘

�Ɛ�ƐŚŽǁŶ�ŝŶ�dĂďůĞ�ϭ͕�Ăůů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĨĂƌ�ĞǆĐĞĞĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�Ă�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ͘

dĂďůĞ�ϭ

ʗʦʡʬʨ
ˇ˛˘�˥˘˧˔˜˟�ˣ˥˜˖˘�ˢ˙�
˗˜˘˦˘˟�˙˨˘˟�˥˘˔˖˛˘˗�˔�
ˡ˘˔˥˟ˬ�ʫʠˬ˘˔˥�˛˜˚˛�ˢ˙�
ʗʦʡʬʨ�ˣ˘˥�˚˔˟˟ˢˡ�ˢˡ�
ʹ˘˕˥˨˔˥ˬ�ʪʟ�˔ˡ�
˜ˡ˖˥˘˔˦˘�ˢ˙�ʗʤʡʤʨ�ˢ˥�ʧʤʘ�
˙˥ˢˠ�ˢˡ˘�ˬ˘˔˥�˘˔˥˟˜˘˥ʡ



2022 CONSTRUCTION INFLATION ALERT  |  4

ˊ˛˔˧�˛˔ˣˣ˘ˡ˘˗�˧ˢ�˕˜˗�ˣ˥˜˖˘˦ʲ
dŚĞ�ĞǆƚƌĞŵĞ�ƌƵŶƵƉ�ŝŶ�ƐŽ�ŵĂŶǇ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĐĂƵƐĞĚ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ŚĂƌĚƐŚŝƉ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂŶǇ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵďĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͕�ĞƐƉĞĐŝĂůůǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�
ǁŚŽƐĞ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĐŽŶĐĞŶƚƌĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞǆƚƌĂͲƐƚĞĞƉ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͘��ŝŐŚƚǇͲĨŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϮϮ��'�ͬ
^ĂŐĞ��ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�,ŝƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�KƵƚůŽŽŬ�^ƵƌǀĞǇ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĨŝƌŵƐ�ŚĂĚ�ŝŶĐƵƌƌĞĚ�ƵŶĂŶƚŝĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ͘

�>^�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�WW/Ɛ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƵďĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͛�ƉƌŝĐŝŶŐ͘�^ŝŶĐĞ�ĞǀĞƌǇ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŝƐ�
ƵŶŝƋƵĞ͕�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĐĂů�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�͞ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ͟�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ǁĂǇ�ĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽƐƚ�ŐŽŽĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�
/ŶƐƚĞĂĚ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞƐ�͞ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ͟�WW/Ɛ�;�>^�ƌĞĨĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŵ�ĂƐ�ŽƵƚƉƵƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆĞƐͿ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�Ă�ƚǁŽͲƐƚĞƉ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͘��ĂĐŚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŝƚ�
ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞƐ�ĚĂƚĂ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐŽƐƚͲĞƐƚŝŵĂƚŝŶŐ�ĨŝƌŵƐ�ĂƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞĚ�ĐŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚƐ�Žƌ�͞ĂƐƐĞŵďůŝĞƐ͟�ŽĨ�Ă�
ƉĂƌƚŝĐƵůĂƌ�ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ͘��ǀĞƌǇ�ŵŽŶƚŚ��>^�ĂƐŬƐ�Ă�ĨŝǆĞĚ�ŐƌŽƵƉ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ŽǀĞƌŚĞĂĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĨŝƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ǁŽƵůĚ�
ĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ƚŽ�ĞƌĞĐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ͘��>^�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŶƐǁĞƌƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ă�ƐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�WW/Ɛ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ǁĂƌĞŚŽƵƐĞ͕�ƐĐŚŽŽů͕�ŽĨĨŝĐĞ͕�
ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌŝĂů͕�ĂŶĚ�ŚĞĂůƚŚĐĂƌĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂůŽŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ǁĞŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĂŶ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�
ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ŝŶĚĞǆĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ǁŽƌŬ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ďǇ�ĐŽŶĐƌĞƚĞ͕�ĞůĞĐƚƌŝĐĂů͕�ƌŽŽĨŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƉůƵŵďŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͘

&ŝŐƵƌĞ�Ϯ

&ŝŐƵƌĞ�Ϯ�ƐŚŽǁƐ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�ŐĂƉ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝĚĞŶĞĚ�ĚƌĂŵĂƚŝĐĂůůǇ�ďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ͘�/Ŷ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ŵŽŶƚŚ͕�ďŽƚŚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆĞƐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ϭ͘ϴй�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌͲĞĂƌůŝĞƌ�ůĞǀĞů͘�dŚĞŶ͕�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ŵŝĚͲϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌͲŽǀĞƌͲǇĞĂƌ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�
ŝŶƉƵƚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ŽƵƚƌĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŝƐĞ�ŝŶ�ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ďǇ�ůĂƌŐĞƌ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵŽŶƚŚ͘��Ɛ�ŶŽƚĞĚ�ĂďŽǀĞ͕�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ŵŽĚĞƌĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚ�ŚĂůĨ�
ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ǁŚŝůĞ�ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ƌŽƐĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŝŶ�ƉĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘��Ƶƚ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϮ͘ϱй�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�WW/�ǁĂƐ�
ĨĂƌ�ƐŚŽƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϵ͘ϲй�ŝŶƉƵƚͲƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ͘��Ɛ�Ă�ƌĞƐƵůƚ͕�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂďƐŽƌďŝŶŐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͘

DŽƌĞŽǀĞƌ͕ �ƚŚĞ�ďŝĚͲƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ŽŶůǇ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ƐƚĂƌƚƐ͘�KŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŚĂĚ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�
ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�Ă�ďŝĚ�Žƌ�ďĞŐƵŶ�ǁŽƌŬ͕�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƚƵĐŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂǇŝŶŐ�ĞůĞǀĂƚĞĚ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŶŽƚ�ƉĂƐƐ�ŽŶ͘

dĂƌŝĨĨƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĚƌŝǀĞŶ�ƵƉ�ƐŽŵĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ͘�/Ŷ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵĞƌĐĞ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ĚŽƵďůĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂƌŝĨĨ�ŽŶ��ĂŶĂĚŝĂŶ�ƐŽĨƚǁŽŽĚ�
ůƵŵďĞƌ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϵй�ƚŽ�ϭϴй͘�dŚĞ�Ϯϱй�ƚĂƌŝĨĨ�ŽŶ�ƐƚĞĞů�ĂŶĚ�ϭϬй�ƚĂƌŝĨĨ�ŽŶ�ĂůƵŵŝŶƵŵ�ŝŵƉŽƐĞĚ�ďǇ�WƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�dƌƵŵƉ�ŚĂǀĞ�ůĂƌŐĞůǇ�ďĞĞŶ�ůĞĨƚ�ŝŶ�
ƉůĂĐĞ�ƐŽ�ĨĂƌ�ďǇ�WƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ��ŝĚĞŶ͘�/Ŷ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶ͕�WƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�dƌƵŵƉ�ŝŵƉŽƐĞĚ�ƚĂƌŝĨĨƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚŽƵƐĂŶĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ��ŚŝŶĂ�ďƵƚ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�
ĞǆĐůƵƐŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĞŶĂďůĞĚ�ƐŽŵĞ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�h͘^͘�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂƌŝĨĨ͘�dŚĞ��ŝĚĞŶ�ĂĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�
ůĂƌŐĞůǇ�ƐƵƐƉĞŶĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆĐůƵƐŝŽŶƐ͕�ĂĚĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚĂƌŝĨĨͲŝŶĚƵĐĞĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͘



2022 CONSTRUCTION INFLATION ALERT  |  5

ˉˢ˟˔˧˜˟˜˧ˬ�˩˦ʡ�̟ ˢˡ˧˜ˡ˨ˢ˨˦�˖ˢ˦˧�
˜ˡ˖˥˘˔˦˘˦
�ĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĞĞƉ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ŵŽƐƚ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƐůŽǁĞĚ�Žƌ�ƌĞǀĞƌƐĞĚ�ĐŽƵƌƐĞ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭ͘�WƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�
ĚŝĞƐĞů�ĨƵĞů�ĂŶĚ�ůƵŵďĞƌ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĚŽƵďůĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŵŝĚͲϮϬϮϬ�ƚŽ�ŵŝĚͲϮϬϮϭ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ĞŶĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ďǇ�͞ŽŶůǇ͟�ϱϱй�ĂŶĚ�ϭϴй͕�
ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ͘�dŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽƉƉĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ďƌĂƐƐ�ŵŝůů�ƐŚĂƉĞƐ�ŚĂĚ�Ă�ǇĞĂƌͲŽǀĞƌͲǇĞĂƌ�ŐĂŝŶ�ŽĨ�ϲϱй�ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ�ďƵƚ�ǁŽƵŶĚ�ƵƉ�͞ŽŶůǇ͟�Ϯϯй�
ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŝŶ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ͘

WƌŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚůǇ�ƚƵƌŶĞĚ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ĂŐĂŝŶ͘�dŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞƐ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ůƵŵďĞƌ͕ �ĂƐ�ƚƌĂĚĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��D��ĐŽŵŵŽĚŝƚŝĞƐ�
ĞǆĐŚĂŶŐĞ͕�ƚƌŝƉůĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ă�ůŽǁ�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĞĂƌůǇ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ƉĂƌƚŝĂůůǇ�ƌĞƚƌĞĂƚŝŶŐ�ůĂƚĞƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽŶƚŚ͘�dŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞƐ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽƉƉĞƌ�
ŵŽǀĞĚ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ŝŶ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŽĨ�ĚŝĞƐĞů�ĨƵĞů͕�ĂƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ĞĂĐŚ�DŽŶĚĂǇ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŶĞƌŐǇ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ƌĞĂĐŚĞĚ�Ă�
ŶĞĂƌůǇ�ĞŝŐŚƚͲǇĞĂƌ�ŚŝŐŚ�ŽĨ�Ψϯ͘ϵϱ�ƉĞƌ�ŐĂůůŽŶ�ŽŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϳ͕�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�Ψϭ͘ϭϱ�ƉĞƌ�ŐĂůůŽŶ�Žƌ�ϰϭй�ĨƌŽŵ�ŽŶĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ͘ �dŚĞƐĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�
ĂƌĞ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ƐŚŽǁ�ƵƉ�ŝŶ�WW/Ɛ�ŝŶ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵĞů�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ǁŝůů�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƐƉƌĞĂĚ�ƚŽ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚƌƵĐŬŝŶŐ͕�ĞƐƉĞĐŝĂůůǇ�ĨŽƌ�
ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŚĞĂǀǇ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ƌĞĂĚǇͲŵŝǆ�ĐŽŶĐƌĞƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞďĂƌ͘

�Ɛ�ŽĨ�ĞĂƌůǇ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ͕�ŝƚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĂƉƉĞĂƌ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ƐĞƚ�ŶĞǁ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚƐ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϮ͘��Ƶƚ�ǁŝĚĞ�ƐǁŝŶŐƐ�ŝŶ�ďŽƚŚ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ŵĂǇ�
ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ͘�^ƵĐŚ�ǀŽůĂƚŝůŝƚǇ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ĂƐ�ƌŝƐŬǇ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͛�ƐŽůǀĞŶĐǇ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƐƚĞĂĚǇ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ͘�&ŝƌŵƐ�ŵĂǇ�ƐƵďŵŝƚ�ďŝĚƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐƵŵƉƚŝŽŶ�
ƚŚĂƚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ŚŽůĚ�Žƌ�ƐůŝƉ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ͕ �ŽŶůǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĐĂƵŐŚƚ�ďǇ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ƵƉƐǁŝŶŐ͘��ŶĚ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ�ŵĂǇ�ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƉĂƐƐ�ĂůŽŶŐ�
ƌĞĐĞŶƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ĚĞĐůŝŶĞƐ͕�ŶŽƚ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ŵĂǇ�ŶŽƚ�ƌĞĨůĞĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�Ă�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ĐŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉĂǇ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�
Žƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝƚ�ǁŝůů�ƉĂǇ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ůĂƚĞƌ�ǁŚĞŶ�ŝƚ�ƉůĂĐĞƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ͘ �dŚĞƌĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚ�ĐĂƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉůŝĞƌƐ�ƌĞĨƵƐŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƋƵŽƚĞ�Ĩŝƌŵ�
ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ƵŶƚŝů�ƚŝŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƐŚŝƉŵĞŶƚ͕�Ăƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƉŽŝŶƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ŵĂǇ�ŐƌĞĂƚůǇ�ĞǆĐĞĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ͘

ˊ˛˘ˡ�˪˜˟˟�̞ ˜˗�x ˥˜˖˘˦�̟ ˔˧˖˛�˨ ˣʲ
dŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�ŶŽ�ĨŝǆĞĚ�ƌĞůĂƚŝŽŶƐŚŝƉ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ͘�&Žƌ�ĞǀĞƌǇ�Ĩŝƌŵ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŝŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚŝŽŶƐŚŝƉ�ĚĞƉĞŶĚƐ�ŽŶ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�
ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ͘

,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕ � ŝƚ� ŝƐ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ�ƚŽ� ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ƉĂƐƚ�ƌĞůĂƚŝŽŶƐŚŝƉƐ͘�&ŝŐƵƌĞ�ϯ�ƐŚŽǁƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌͲŽǀĞƌͲǇĞĂƌ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ� ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�
ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŐŽŽĚƐ�ŝŶƉƵƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŝŶĚĞǆ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ǁĂƌĞŚŽƵƐĞƐ�;ƚŚĞ�ůŽŶŐĞƐƚ�ƚŝŵĞ�ƐĞƌŝĞƐ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞͿ͘�

&ŝŐƵƌĞ�ϯ



2022 CONSTRUCTION INFLATION ALERT  |  6

ˆ˨ˣˣ˟ˬʠ˖˛˔˜ˡ�̃ ˦˦˨˘˦
&ƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝƌƐƚ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͕�ĂǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ƚŝŵĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŶĞǀĞƌͲĞŶĚŝŶŐ�ŚĞĂĚĂĐŚĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�
ĨŝƌŵƐ͘�WƌŽďůĞŵƐ�ďĞŐĂŶ�ĂƐ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ĂƐ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϬ͕�ǁŚĞŶ�ĨĂĐƚŽƌŝĞƐ�ŝŶ��ŚŝŶĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŶŽƌƚŚĞƌŶ�/ƚĂůǇ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐŚƵƚ�ĚŽǁŶ͕�ĐĂƵƐŝŶŐ�ƐŚŽƌƚĂŐĞƐ�ŽĨ�
ŝƚĞŵƐ�ĂƐ�ĚŝǀĞƌƐĞ�ĂƐ�ĞůĞǀĂƚŽƌ�ƉĂƌƚƐ͕�ĨůŽŽƌ�ƚŝůĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŬŝƚĐŚĞŶ�ĂƉƉůŝĂŶĐĞƐ͘
dŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ŵŽŶƚŚ͕�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�h͘^͘�ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ�ǁĞŶƚ�ŝŶƚŽ�Ă�ƐƚĞĞƉ�ĚŝǀĞ͕�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĨŝƌŵƐ�ĐĂŶĐĞůĞĚ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉůŝĞƌƐ�ůŽƐƚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�
�ŽǀŝĚͲϭϵ�Žƌ�ƐŚƵƚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŽƌƐ͛�ĞĚŝĐƚƐ͘�tŚĞŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ�ƌĞďŽƵŶĚĞĚ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĞŶŽƵŐŚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ͕�ƐŚŝƉƐ͕�ƉŽƌƚ�ďĞƌƚŚƐ͕�
ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶĞƌƐ͕�ĐŚĂƐƐŝƐ͕�Žƌ�ƚƌƵĐŬŝŶŐ͕�ƌĂŝů͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂƌĞŚŽƵƐĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽǀĞ�ŐŽŽĚƐ͘

�ĚĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐͲŝŶĚƵĐĞĚ�ƉƌŽďůĞŵƐ͕�Ă�ƐĞƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƵŶƵƐƵĂů�ŵŝƐŚĂƉƐ�ŝŶƚĞƌĨĞƌĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƚƉƵƚ�Žƌ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�ŶƵŵĞƌŽƵƐ�ŐŽŽĚƐ͘�dŚĞ�
ďŝŐŐĞƐƚ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐĂŵĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞĞƉ�ĨƌĞĞǌĞ�ŝŶ�dĞǆĂƐ�ŝŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϭ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĚĂŵĂŐĞĚ�Ăůů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƚƌŽĐŚĞŵŝĐĂů�ƉůĂŶƚƐ�
ƉƌŽĚƵĐŝŶŐ�ƌĞƐŝŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ŚŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ƉůĂƐƚŝĐƐ͘��ĂŵĂŐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŝĐĂů�ŐƌŝĚ�ŝŶ�>ŽƵŝƐŝĂŶĂ�ĨƌŽŵ�,ƵƌƌŝĐĂŶĞ�/ĚĂ�ůĂƐƚ�ƐƵŵŵĞƌ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�
ŝŶƚĞƌĨĞƌĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƐŽŵĞ�ƉůĂƐƚŝĐƐ�ŝŶƉƵƚƐ͘�tŝůĚĨŝƌĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵƵĚƐůŝĚĞƐ�ŝŶ��ƌŝƚŝƐŚ��ŽůƵŵďŝĂ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽŐŐǇ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
^ŽƵƚŚĞĂƐƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂĨĨĞĐƚĞĚ�ůƵŵďĞƌ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ͘�dŚĞ�ďůŽĐŬĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ƵĞǌ��ĂŶĂů�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďƌƵƉƚ�ĐůŽƐƵƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�/ŶƚĞƌƐƚĂƚĞ�ŚŝŐŚǁĂǇ�ďƌŝĚŐĞ�
ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�DŝƐƐŝƐƐŝƉƉŝ�ZŝǀĞƌ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ĞǆĂŵƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�͞ŽŶĞͲŽĨĨ͟�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚŝƐƌƵƉƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵƉƉůǇ�ĐŚĂŝŶ͘

�ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂĨĨĞĐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ŵƵĐŚͲƉƵďůŝĐŝǌĞĚ�ƐŚŽƌƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ�ĐŚŝƉƐ͘�EŽƚ�ŽŶůǇ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�Ă�ŵĂũŽƌ�ďƵǇĞƌ�ŽĨ�
ƉŝĐŬƵƉ�ƚƌƵĐŬƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶ�ƐŚŽƌƚ�ƐƵƉƉůǇ͕�ďƵƚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂůƐŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŚĞůĚ�ƵƉ�ďǇ�Ă�ůĂĐŬ�ŽĨ�ƐĞŵŝĐŽŶĚƵĐƚŽƌƐ͘

tŝƚŚ�ƐŽ�ŵĂŶǇ�ĨĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůĂǇƐ͕�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵƌƉƌŝƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ϳϮй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ��'�͛Ɛ�ŽƵƚůŽŽŬ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƚŽŽŬ�ůŽŶŐĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĂŶƚŝĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ ��Ɛ�Ă�ƌĞƐƵůƚ͕�ϰϰй�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĨŝƌŵƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƵƚƚŝŶŐ�ůŽŶŐĞƌ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŽŶ�ƚŝŵĞƐ�ŝŶƚŽ�ďŝĚƐ�Žƌ�
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ͘

^Ž�ĨĂƌ͕ �ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�ůŝƚƚůĞ�ƐŝŐŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵƉƉůǇ�ĐŚĂŝŶ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶƚůǇ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϮ͘�tŚŝůĞ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞĂĚ�ƚŝŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŽŵĞ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ŚĂƐ�ƐŚŽƌƚĞŶĞĚ͕�
ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶ�ĚĞůĂǇĞĚ�Žƌ�ƵŶƉƌĞĚŝĐƚĂďůĞ͘��ĞĂůĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�
ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ƐŚŽƌƚůǇ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ĂŶ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝƚĞŵ�ǁŝůů�ŶŽƚ�ĂƌƌŝǀĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�Žƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂŶƚŝƚǇ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ůĞƐƐ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ
ͶĂŶĚ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ͘�KƚŚĞƌ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐŚŽǁŶ�ƵƉ�ƵŶĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚůǇ�ĞĂƌůǇ͕�ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ�ǁĂƌŶŝŶŐ͕�ĐĂƵƐŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽďůĞŵƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĐĂŶŶŽƚ�ďĞ�ƵƐĞĚ͕�
ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞĚ͕�Žƌ�ƐƚŽƌĞĚ�ŽŶƐŝƚĞ͘

dŚĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŝŶ�ƌĞĚ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚƐ�ŝŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌͲŽǀĞƌͲǇĞĂƌ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�ŝŶƉƵƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĞǆĐĞĞĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�WW/�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�
ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶͲͲƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐĂůůǇ͕�ǁĂƌĞŚŽƵƐĞƐ͘�;^ŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƉĂƚƚĞƌŶƐ�ĞǆŝƐƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŶĞǁͲĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�͞ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ͟�
ŝŶĚĞǆĞƐ͗�ƚŚĞ�WW/Ɛ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ƐĐŚŽŽů͕�ŽĨĨŝĐĞ͕�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌŝĂů�ĂŶĚ�ŚĞĂůƚŚĐĂƌĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ͘Ϳ

DĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ŽƵƚƌƵŶ�ďŝĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĂƐ�ůŽŶŐ�ĂƐ�Ϯϳ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ůĂƚĞ�ϮϬϬϵ�ƚŽ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ϮϬϭϮ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞĂƌůǇ�Ϯϰ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ůĂƚĞ�ϮϬϭϲ�ƚŽ�
ůĂƚĞ�ϮϬϭϴ͘�dŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ŐĂƉ�ŚĂƐŶ͛ƚ�ůĂƐƚĞĚ�ĂƐ�ůŽŶŐͶǇĞƚͶďƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞĂŬ�ǁĂƐ�ƚǁŝĐĞ�ĂƐ�ŚŝŐŚ�ĂƐ�ŝŶ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ĞƉŝƐŽĚĞƐ͕�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŝŶ�ĨŽƌ�
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ǁĂƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵƵĐŚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŝŶƚĞŶƐĞ͘

ʥʪʦʟʣʣʣ
ʶˢˡ˦˧˥˨˖˧˜ˢˡ�˝ˢ˕�ˢˣ˘ˡ˜ˡ˚˦�˔˧�˧˛˘�
˘ˡ˗�ˢ˙�ʥʣʥʤ�˧ˢ˧˔˟˘˗�ʥʪʦʟʣʣʣʟ�˔�˝˨ˠˣ�
ˢ˙�ˡ˘˔˥˟ˬ�ʦʣʘ�˙˥ˢˠ�˧˛˘�˘ˡ˗�ˢ˙�ʥʣʥʣʡ



2022 CONSTRUCTION INFLATION ALERT  |  7

ˊˢ˥˞˘˥�˔˩˔˜˟˔˕˜˟˜˧ˬ
dŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ůŽƐƚ�ϭ͘ϭ�ŵŝůůŝŽŶ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ƚŽ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϬͶĂ�ϭϱй�ĚĞĐůŝŶĞ�ŝŶ�ũƵƐƚ�ƚǁŽ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŶĞĂƌůǇ�ŚĂůĨ�ĂƐ�
ŵĂŶǇ�ĂƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ͛Ɛ�ĨŝǀĞͲǇĞĂƌ�ĚŽǁŶƚƵƌŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϮϬϬϲ�ƚŽ�ϮϬϭϭ͘�tŚŝůĞ�ďŽƚŚ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ĂŶĚ�ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�
ƌĞďŽƵŶĚĞĚ�ƐŽŵĞǁŚĂƚ�ŝŶ�DĂǇ�ϮϬϮϬ͕�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ƐƚĂůůĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�Ă�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂŵŽŶŐ�ŶŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ĨŝƌŵƐͶŐĞŶĞƌĂů�ĂŶĚ�
ƐƉĞĐŝĂůƚǇ�ƚƌĂĚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ƉůƵƐ�Đŝǀŝů�ĂŶĚ�ŚĞĂǀǇ�ĞŶŐŝŶĞĞƌŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĨŝƌŵƐ͘��ƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͕�ƚŚŽƵƐĂŶĚƐ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�
ŵŽǀĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�;ŚŽŵĞďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŵŽĚĞůŝŶŐͿ͕�ĨŽƵŶĚ�ũŽďƐ�ŝŶ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌƐ͕�Žƌ�ůĞĨƚ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞůǇ͘

EŽŶƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ŐƌĞǁ�ƐƚƌŽŶŐůǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ĨŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϭ͘��Ƶƚ�ũŽď�ŽƉĞŶŝŶŐƐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ĞǀĞŶ�ĨĂƐƚĞƌ͘ �KƉĞŶŝŶŐƐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϭ�ƚŽƚĂůĞĚ�Ϯϳϯ͕ϬϬϬ͕�Ă�ũƵŵƉ�ŽĨ�ŶĞĂƌůǇ�ϯϬй�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϬ͕�ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ��>^͛Ɛ�:Žď�KƉĞŶŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�>ĂďŽƌ�dƵƌŶŽǀĞƌ�^ƵƌǀĞǇ͘�
dŚĞ�ƚŽƚĂů�ĞǆĐĞĞĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ŚŝƌĞĚ�ŝŶ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ͕ �ŝŵƉůǇŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĨŝƌŵƐ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂĚĚĞĚ�ƚǁŝĐĞ�ĂƐ�ŵĂŶǇ�
ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ͕�ŝĨ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŚĂĚ�ďĞĞŶ�ĞŶŽƵŐŚ�ƋƵĂůŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂŶƚƐ͘

/Ŷ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĂƚƚƌĂĐƚ͕�ƌĞƚĂŝŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ďĂĐŬ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ͕�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĨŝƌŵƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĂŝƐŝŶŐ�ƉĂǇ͘��ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŚŽƵƌůǇ�ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ƌŽƐĞ�
ϱ͘ϴй�ĨƌŽŵ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϭ�ƚŽ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�ĨŽƌ�͞ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ŶŽŶƐƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌǇ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͟ͶŵĂŝŶůǇ�ŚŽƵƌůǇ�ĐƌĂĨƚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ͘��Ƶƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƵĐŚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ƉƌŝǀĂƚĞ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌ�ĐůŝŵďĞĚ�ϲ͘ϵй͘�dŚĞ�ŝŵƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂŶŝĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĂŝƐĞ�
ƉĂǇ�ĞǀĞŶ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶ�ĐŽŵƉĞƚŝƚŝǀĞ͘

ˊ˛˔˧�˖˔ˡ�˖ˢˡ˧˥˔˖˧ˢ˥˦�
˔ˡ˗�ˢ˪ˡ˘˥˦�˗ˢʲ
tŚŝůĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĐĂŶŶŽƚ�ƵŶĐůŽŐ�ƉŽƌƚƐ�Žƌ�ƌĞƐĐŝŶĚ�ƚĂƌŝĨĨƐ͕�ƚŚĞǇ�ĐĂŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĐƌĞĚŝďůĞ�ƚŚŝƌĚͲƉĂƌƚǇ�
ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉůǇͲĐŚĂŝŶ�ƐŶĂƌůƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĂǇ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŽŶ�ƚŝŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌǁĂǇ�Žƌ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�Ă�ďŝĚ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ͘�

KǁŶĞƌƐ� ĐĂŶ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞ� ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ� ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ͕� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŽŶ�ĚĂƚĞ͕� ĂŶĚ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƚĞ�Žƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ� ƚŚĞƐĞ�
ŝŵƉĞĚŝŵĞŶƚƐ͘�EŽďŽĚǇ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞƐ�Ă�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ďŝůů͕� ďƵƚ� ƚŚĞ�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƚŝǀĞ�ŽĨ�ŚĂǀŝŶŐ�Ă� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ� ŐŽ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ� ŝŵƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ�
ĐŽƐƚƐ�Žƌ�ƚŝŵŝŶŐ�ŝƐ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ǁŽƌƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂŶǇ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ͘

&Žƌ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽƚ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂǁĂƌĚĞĚ�Žƌ�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ͕�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞĂůŝƐƚŝĐ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
ůŝŬĞůŝŚŽŽĚ�ŽĨ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͘�dŚĞǇ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƉŽƚĞŶƚŝĂů�ďŝĚĚĞƌƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐƵƌĂƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ďŝĚĚĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞ�ďŝĚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵŝŶŝŵŝǌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝŬĞůŝŚŽŽĚ�ŽĨ�ƵŶƉůĞĂƐĂŶƚ�ƐƵƌƉƌŝƐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�ƉĂƌƚǇ͘

KǁŶĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝĚĚĞƌƐ�ŵĂǇ�ǁĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ƉƌŝĐĞͲĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ĐůĂƵƐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚ�ďŽƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚŝĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƵŶĂŶƚŝĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ�ƐǁŝŶŐƐ�ŝŶ�
ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ͘�^ƵĐŚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ĐĂŶ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ƚŽ�ďƵŝůĚ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƐŵĂůůĞƌ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶŐĞŶĐǇ�ƚŽ�ŝƚƐ�ďŝĚ͕�ǁŚŝůĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǁŶĞƌ�
ĂŶ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ŝŶ�ĂŶǇ�ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĚŽǁŶǁĂƌĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ŵŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�;ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĂƌĞ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�Ăƚ�ƐŽŵĞ�ƉŽŝŶƚ͕�ƉĂƌƚŝĐƵůĂƌůǇ�ĨŽƌ�ůŽŶŐͲĚƵƌĂƚŝŽŶ�
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐͿ͘�dŚĞ��ŽŶƐĞŶƐƵƐ�ŽĐƐ�ƐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�;ǁǁǁ͘ĐŽŶƐĞŶƐƵƐĚŽĐƐ͘ŽƌŐͿ�ŝƐ�ŽŶĞ�ƐŽƵƌĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇͲƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ŵŽĚĞů�
ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƵĐŚ�ƚĞƌŵƐ͘�dŚĞ��ŽŶƐĞŶƐƵƐ�ŽĐƐ�ǁĞďƐŝƚĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�Ă�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ĞƐĐĂůĂƚŝŽŶ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞ�ĐĞŶƚĞƌ�;ŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬǁǁǁ͘ĐŽŶƐĞŶƐƵƐĚŽĐƐ͘ŽƌŐͬ
ƉƌŝĐĞͲĞƐĐĂůĂƚŝŽŶͲĐůĂƵƐĞͬͿ͘�

dŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŝĞƐ�ŵĂǇ� ĂůƐŽ�ǁĂŶƚ� ƚŽ� ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ� ƚŚĞ�ďĞƐƚ� ƚŝŵŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ� ŽƌĚĞƌŝŶŐ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚƐ͘� �ƵǇŝŶŐ� ŝƚĞŵƐ� ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ�ƵƐƵĂů� ĐĂŶ�
ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͘��Ƶƚ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ƵƐĞ�ĞŶƚĂŝůƐ�ƉĂǇŝŶŐ�ƐŽŽŶĞƌ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŝƚĞŵƐ͖�ƉŽƚĞŶƚŝĂůůǇ�ƉĂǇŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƚŽƌĂŐĞ͕�
ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ƚŚĞĨƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĂŵĂŐĞ͖�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŽƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĂŬĞ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ�ƵŶǁŝƐĞ͘



2022 CONSTRUCTION INFLATION ALERT  |  8

ʶˢˡ˖˟˨˦˜ˢˡ
dŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ŝƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŝĚƐƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�ĞǆĐĞƉƚŝŽŶĂůůǇ�ƐƚĞĞƉ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂƐƚͲƌŝƐŝŶŐ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇ�ŽĨ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ͕�ĐŽŵƉŽƵŶĚĞĚ�
ďǇ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ƐƵƉƉůǇͲĐŚĂŝŶ�ĚŝƐƌƵƉƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ƐŚŽƌƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐͶĂ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚƌĞĂƚĞŶƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ŽĨ�ŵĂŶǇ�
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͘�EŽ�ƐŝŶŐůĞ�ƐŽůƵƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝůů�ƌĞƐŽůǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚƵĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƐƚĞƉƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ͕�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĐĂŶ�
ƚĂŬĞ�ƚŽ�ůĞƐƐĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŝŶ͘

&ĞĚĞƌĂů�ƚƌĂĚĞ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ŽĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ�ĐĂŶ�ĂĐƚ�ŝŵŵĞĚŝĂƚĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĚ�ƚĂƌŝĨĨƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵŽƚĂƐ�ŽŶ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ͘�tŝƚŚ�ŵĂŶǇ�h͘^͘�ŵŝůůƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĨĂĐƚŽƌŝĞƐ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�Ăƚ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ͕�ďƌŝŶŐŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚƐ�Ăƚ�ĐŽŵƉĞƚŝƚŝǀĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŽů�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌŚĞĂƚĞĚ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ƐƉŝƌĂů�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ŵĂŶǇ�
ƵƐĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶ�ƐŚŽƌƚ�ƐƵƉƉůǇ�ƚŽ�ĂǀŽŝĚ�ůĂǇŽĨĨƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŚƵƚĚŽǁŶƐ͘

KĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ�Ăƚ�Ăůů�ůĞǀĞůƐ�ŽĨ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�Ăůů�ƌĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ƵŶŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌŝůǇ�ĚƌŝǀŝŶŐ�
ƵƉ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐůŽǁŝŶŐ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĚŽŵĞƐƚŝĐ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ͕�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�ƌĂǁ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ͕�ĐŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝŶŝƐŚĞĚ�ŐŽŽĚƐ͘

KǁŶĞƌƐ�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌŽďĂďůǇ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�Žƌ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ĚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ĂǁĂƌĚĞĚ�Žƌ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�Žƌ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ͕�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�Ăƚ�ƐƵƉƉůŝĞƌƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĨĂƌ�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ͘�&Žƌ�ŶĞǁ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ͕�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚ�ƋƵŝƚĞ�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ�ƉƌŝĐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂǇ�ǁĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĨůĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ͕�ƚŝŵŝŶŐ͕�
Žƌ�ĐŽƐƚͲƐŚĂƌŝŶŐ͘

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ŶĞĞĚ͕�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĞǀĞƌ͕ �ƚŽ�ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ŽǁŶĞƌƐ͕�ďŽƚŚ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚŝŶŐ�ďŝĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͘

DĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ĚŽ�ĞǀĞŶƚƵĂůůǇ�ƌĞǀĞƌƐĞ�ĐŽƵƌƐĞ͘�KǁŶĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĂůŝŬĞ�ǁŝůů�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂƉƉĞŶƐ͘�hŶƚŝů�ƚŚĞŶ͕�ĐŽŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�
ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĐĂŶ�ŚĞůƉ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂŵĂŐĞ͘

ʴʺʶ�˥˘˦ˢ˨˥˖˘˦
dŚŝƐ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞĚ�ŝĨ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ǁĂƌƌĂŶƚ͘��ŚĞĐŬ�ŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬǁǁǁ͘ĂŐĐ͘ŽƌŐͬůĞĂƌŶͬĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶͲĚĂƚĂͬĂŐĐͲĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶͲ
ŝŶĨůĂƚŝŽŶͲĂůĞƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƚĞƐƚ�ĞĚŝƚŝŽŶ͘�

dŚĞ��'��ǁĞďƐŝƚĞ͕�ǁǁǁ͘ĂŐĐ͘ŽƌŐ͕�ŚĂƐ�Ă�ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͕�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ�ǁĂŶƚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŬŶŽǁ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�
ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ͘

�'��ƉŽƐƚƐ�ƚĂďůĞƐ�ƐŚŽǁŝŶŐ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�WW/Ɛ�ĂŶĚ�ŶĂƚŝŽŶĂů͕�ƐƚĂƚĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞƚƌŽ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵŽŶƚŚ�Ăƚ�ŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬ
ǁǁǁ͘ĂŐĐ͘ŽƌŐͬůĞĂƌŶͬĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶͲĚĂƚĂ

�'�͛Ɛ��ĂƚĂ��/'ĞƐƚ�ŝƐ�Ă�ǁĞĞŬůǇ�ŽŶĞͲƉĂŐĞ�ƐƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ŽĨ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ŶĞǁƐ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ͘�^ƵďƐĐƌŝďĞ�Ăƚ�ŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬƐƚŽƌĞ͘ĂŐĐ͘ŽƌŐͬ
^ƚŽƌĞͬ^ƚŽƌĞͬ^ƚŽƌĞ>ĂǇŽƵƚƐͬ/ƚĞŵͺ�ĞƚĂŝů͘ĂƐƉǆ͍ŝWƌŽĚƵĐƚ�ŽĚĞсϰϰϬϭ�Žƌ�ĞŵĂŝů�ĐŚŝĞĨ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝƐƚ�<ĞŶ�^ŝŵŽŶƐŽŶ�Ăƚ�ŬĞŶ͘ƐŝŵŽŶƐŽŶΛĂŐĐ͘ŽƌŐ͘

�ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ǀŝĞǁŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ��ŽŶƐĞŶƐƵƐ�ŽĐƐ�Ăƚ�ǁǁǁ͘ĐŽŶƐĞŶƐƵƐĚŽĐƐ͘ŽƌŐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�
ĞƐĐĂůĂƚŝŽŶ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞ�ĐĞŶƚĞƌ͕�ǁǁǁ͘ĐŽŶƐĞŶƐƵƐĚŽĐƐ͘ŽƌŐͬƉƌŝĐĞͲĞƐĐĂůĂƚŝŽŶͲĐůĂƵƐĞͬ



General Fund Budget Projections
2022-23 Roll forward current programming Projected Attrition Current Attrition

2021-22 Final 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
Foundation Allowance (Governor) $8,700 $9,135

As of 5/17/22 Membership blend 90% fall 2021/10% spring 2021 90% fall 2022/10% spring 2022
Current year Fall student FTE 4,894.24 4,781.00
Prior year Spring student FTE (updated) 4,874.13 4,879.04
Sec 23a dropout recovery count 12.00 0.00
Blended student count (updated) 4,904.23 4,790.80
Teacher attrition FTE (updated) 29.00 11.00
Teacher aide attrition FTE (updated) 17.00 5.00

REVENUE CHANGES 
Increase in foundation allowance 2,133,340 2,133,340 2,133,340
Decrease in blended count (986,797) (986,797) (986,797)

Total revenue changes 1,146,542 1,146,542 1,146,542

EXPENDITURE CHANGES 
Step increases:
Teachers 704,403 704,403 704,403
Principals 31,385 31,385 31,385
Administrators 47,059 47,059 47,059
Central office salaried 49,620 49,620 49,620
Deans 21,067 21,067 21,067
Estimated other employee groups 100,000 100,000 100,000
School resource officer - split cost with City of Grand Ledge 65,000 65,000 65,000

Total expenditure changes 1,018,534 1,018,534 1,018,534

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENTS
Teacher attrition 2,900,000 1,100,000
Teacher aide attrition 595,000 175,000
Section 11t supplanting of general fund expenditures 2,595,000 2,595,000

NEW Interest on estimated $2,500,000 state aid note (100,000)
Total proposed adjustments 0 6,090,000 3,770,000

NET CHANGE IN REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 128,008 6,218,008 3,898,008
Carryover of revenues over expenditures from 2021-22 (5,626,581) (5,626,581) (5,626,581)

ESTIMATED REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 2022-23 (5,498,573) 591,427 (1,728,573)

Beginning Fund Balance 7-1-2022 5,541,388 5,541,388 5,541,388

Projected Ending Fund Balance 6-30-2023 42,815 6,132,815 3,812,815

Fund balance as a percentage of revenues 0.07% 10.22% 6.36%

Fund balance as a percentage of expenditures 0.07% 10.32% 6.18%



Persons may address the board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting by 
providing your name and jurisdiction (City, Township / County) on one of the Public Comment forms provided at the 
sign in table and turning it in to the Superintendent’s Assistant.

The meeting chair will use the Public Comment forms submitted to invite persons to come forward to make their 
public comment at the appropriate time.

Board Meetings are constructed to conduct necessary business of the board, while allowing time for the public to 
express concerns and opinions.  

Out of respect for board members, students and staff, you will be interrupted if you:
• Personally attack a board member or district employee on issues unrelated to their job performance. 
• Mention a student’s name when discussing behavior or other incidents. 
• Engage in discussion with other members of the audience.

You will be reminded when you are approaching the end of your three-minute limit so you can conclude with your 
strongest points.

The board will not respond to questions or comments during public comment but the Superintendent will do his best 
to answer questions at the end of the meeting.  If immediate answers are not available, arrangements will be made to    
provide you with the information requested.

PUBLIC COMMENT

33



A.  Approval of Instructional Tools

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
Instructional tools and adoption of Reveal Math, MyWorld and STEMScopes, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS A

34

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/10eb0dyy_-MxPHnljqQYUJOeUawWnr_ls0umJBDPPEO4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/10eb0dyy_-MxPHnljqQYUJOeUawWnr_ls0umJBDPPEO4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/10eb0dyy_-MxPHnljqQYUJOeUawWnr_ls0umJBDPPEO4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/10eb0dyy_-MxPHnljqQYUJOeUawWnr_ls0umJBDPPEO4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/10eb0dyy_-MxPHnljqQYUJOeUawWnr_ls0umJBDPPEO4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/10eb0dyy_-MxPHnljqQYUJOeUawWnr_ls0umJBDPPEO4/edit?usp=sharing


B.  Approval of Mobile Surveillance Purchase

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the use 
of ESSER II Formula Grant Funds in the amount of $86,969.52 for the purchase of the AngelTrax 
Mobile Surveillance System and related accessories, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS B

35



 
Marcus G. Davenport, Ph.D. / Superintendent of Schools 

 

220 Lamson Street � Grand Ledge, MI  48837 � (517) 925-5400 � FAX (517) 925-5409 

 
 

TO: Dr. Marcus Davenport, Superintendent 
FROM: Julie Waterbury, CFO 
DATE: May 12, 2022 

RE: Mobile Surveillance System 
 

 

Recommendation: 
I recommend the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the use of 
ESSER II Formula grant funds to purchase the AngelTrax Mobile Surveillance System 
and related accessories in the amount of $86,969.52. 
 
Background Information: 
The AngelTrax Mobile Surveillance System will replace standard definition bus cameras 
with high definition cameras.  The system will have Wi-Fi capabilities allowing the 
transportation department to view camera footage remotely.  The system will also alert 
drivers to bus stop arm violators.  
 
The pricing provided by AngelTrax is in accordance with the Sourcewell cooperative 
purchasing organization’s bid award for contract number 020221-IVS fleet 
management technologies with related software solutions.  The Michigan Department 
of Education has approved the purchase as an allowable use of ESSER II funds 
 



:HGQHVGD\��0D\���������

3HWH�%XFKROW]

*UDQG�/HGJH�&RPPXQLW\�6FKRROV
������1L[RQ�5RDG
*UDQG�/HGJH���0,������

'HDU�3HWH�%XFKROW]�

7KDQN�\RX�IRU�DOORZLQJ�$QJHO7UD[�WR�FXVWRPL]H�D�SURSRVDO�WR�VXLW�\RXU�PRELOH�VXUYHLOODQFH�QHHGV��:H
SULGH�RXUVHOYHV�RQ�RXU�ZRUNPDQVKLS�DQG�WKH�H[SHUWLVH�SXW�IRUWK�LQWR�RXU�UHVHDUFK��GHYHORSPHQW�DQG
PDQXIDFWXULQJ�SURFHVV��$W�$QJHO7UD[��ZH�EHOLHYH�WKDW�VXUYHLOODQFH��VHUYLFH�DQG�UHOLDELOLW\�PDWWHU�

3OHDVH�VHH�D�VXPPDU\�RI�SURSRVHG�$QJHO7UD[�HTXLSPHQW�DWWDFKHG��&RQWDFW�PH�DW�P\�FHOOXODU
QXPEHU�RU�HPDLO�EHORZ�IRU�DQVZHUV�WR�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV�\RX�PD\�KDYH��RU�LI�\RX�QHHG�LPPHGLDWH
DVVLVWDQFH�DQG�,�DP�QRW�DYDLODEOH��SOHDVH�FRQWDFW�RXU�$QJHO7UD[�FRUSRUDWH�RIILFH�DW����������������

2XU�EXVLQHVV�GHSHQGV�VROHO\�XSRQ�RXU�OR\DO�SDUWQHUV��7KURXJK�\RX�DQG�FRPSDQLHV�OLNH�\RXUV��ZH
HDUQ�WKH�VDWLVIDFWLRQ�RI�SURGXFLQJ�DQG�VXSSRUWLQJ�VRPH�RI�WKH�ILQHVW�PRELOH�VXUYHLOODQFH�HTXLSPHQW
RQ�WKH�PDUNHW�WRGD\��$QJHO7UD[�LV�FRPPLWWHG�WR�HQVXULQJ�WKDW�\RXU�H[SHULHQFH�ZLWK�RXU�SURGXFWV�DQG
RXU�SHRSOH�H[FHHGV�\RXU�H[SHFWDWLRQV��2QFH�DJDLQ��WKDQN�\RX�IRU�\RXU�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�

%HVW�5HJDUGV�

'DYH�%UHVOLQ
*UHDW�/DNHV�6DOHV�([HFXWLYH
GDYH�EUHVOLQ#DQJHOWUD[�FRP
������������
������������ �)�

1 of 7



4827(��� $7;4��������

,668(�'$7(�� ����������

(;3,5<�'$7(�� ����������

35(3$5('�)25� 35(3$5('�%<�
'DYH�%UHVOLQ

%,//,1*�'(7$,/6 6+,33,1*�'(7$,/6
*UHDW�/DNHV�6DOHV�([HFXWLYH

*UDQG�/HGJH�&RPPXQLW\�6FKRROV
3HWH�%XFKROW]
�
������1L[RQ�5RDG
*UDQG�/HGJH��0,������
86$
�
������������
EXFKROW]S#JOFRPHWV�QHW

*UDQG�/HGJH�&RPPXQLW\�6FKRROV
3HWH�%XFKROW]
�
������1L[RQ�5RDG
*UDQG�/HGJH��0,������
86$
�
������������
EXFKROW]S#JOFRPHWV�QHW

����6RXWK�:RRGEXUQ�'ULYH
'RWKDQ��$/������
&HOO� ������������

&RUSRUDWH�2IILFH�����������������
GDYH�EUHVOLQ#DQJHOWUD[�FRP

4827('�352'8&76

47< 81,7�35,&( 727$/�35,&(02'(/�	�'(6&5,37,21

��� ���������� �����������

$QJHO7UD[�98/&$19���0RELOH�'LJLWDO�9LGHR�5HFRUGLQJ�6\VWHP��6\VWHP�&RQWHQWV
DQG�3URGXFW�'HVFULSWLRQV�/LVWHG�%HORZ�

��98/&$19��
9XOFDQ�6HULHV����&KDQQHO�+'�,3�0RELOH�'LJLWDO�9LGHR�5HFRUGHU
�����&KDQQHOV�ZLWK���&KDQQHOV�'���:'������3��RU�XS�WR�����3�����&KDQQHOV�,3�XS
WR�����3
���7%�3ODWWHU�+DUG�'ULYH
����*%�6'�&DUG�IRU�5HGXQGDQW�5HFRUGLQJ
��%XLOW�LQ�:L�)L�0RGXOH�
��%XLOW�LQ�*�)RUFH�6HQVRU�
��9DQGDO�5HVLVWDQW�/RFNLQJ�)URQW�&RYHU
��3DQLF�%XWWRQ
��+�����&RPSUHVVLRQ

��6'��*%
��*%�6'�6ROLG�6WDWH�0HPRU\�&DUG

:H�UHFRPPHQG�WKH�XVH�RI�VWRUDJH�PHGLD�SURYLGHG�RQO\�E\�$QJHO7UD[�IRU�RXU
UHFRUGLQJ�GHYLFHV��$QJHO7UD[�KDUG�GULYHV�DQG�6'�FDUGV�DUH�RSWLPL]HG�IRU
DURXQG�WKH�FORFN�YLGHR�VXUYHLOODQFH�DQG�DUH�GHVLJQHG�WR�ZLWKVWDQG�H[WUHPH
WHPSHUDWXUHV��6WDQGDUG�KDUG�GULYHV�DQG�6'�FDUGV�SXUFKDVHG�WKURXJK�FRQVXPHU
UHVHOOHUV�DUH�QRW�PDGH�IRU�VXUYHLOODQFH�GHYLFHV�DQG�KDYH�EHHQ�NQRZQ�WR�VWRS
IXQFWLRQLQJ�DW�DQ\�WLPH�ZLWKRXW�ZDUQLQJ��FDXVLQJ�D�ORVV�RI�YLGHR�

��98/3%+
9XOFDQ�6HULHV�3DQLF�%XWWRQ�+RXVLQJ
3&�FRORU

��'0%����9��
/�6KDSHG�9HUWLFDO�0RXQWLQJ�%UDFNHW�IRU�9XOFDQ�9���0'95

2 of 7



4827('�352'8&76

47< 81,7�35,&( 727$/�35,&(02'(/�	�'(6&5,37,21

��+'����9
����9XOFDQ�6HULHV�����'HJUHH�+'�����3�/RZ�3URILOH�&DPHUD��FURVV�VWDJJHUHG
�����PP�/HQV�ZLWK�)XOO\�$UWLFXODWLQJ�/HQV�&DVLQJ��$GMXVWDEOH�9HUWLFDOO\�DQG
+RUL]RQWDOO\�DW�,QVWDOODWLRQ
��,3���5DWHG�:DWHUSURRI�,QWHULRU�([WHULRU�&DPHUD�
������3�+'
�������0HJDSL[HOV
��1RLVH�*DWHG�0LFURSKRQH
��9DQGDO�5HVLVWDQW�&DVLQJ
��6FUDWFK�5HVLVWDQW��$QWL�*ODUH�*ODVV�/HQV�&RYHU
��,QIUDUHG

��+'����9
����9XOFDQ�6HULHV������+'�/RZ�3URILOH�&DPHUD��ZLQGVKLHOG��GULYHU�GRRU
�����PP�/HQV�ZLWK�)XOO\�$UWLFXODWLQJ�/HQV�&DVLQJ��$GMXVWDEOH�9HUWLFDOO\�DQG
+RUL]RQWDOO\�DW�,QVWDOODWLRQ
��,3���5DWHG�:DWHUSURRI�,QWHULRU�([WHULRU�&DPHUD�
������3�+'
����0HJDSL[HOV
��1RLVH�*DWHG�0LFURSKRQH
��9DQGDO�5HVLVWDQW�&DVLQJ
��6FUDWFK�5HVLVWDQW��$QWL�*ODUH�*ODVV�/HQV�&RYHU
��,QIUDUHG

��+'/3�03�/
9XOFDQ�6HULHV�+'��03�6$9�&DPHUD�IRU�'ULYHU
V�6LGH�)DFLQJ�)URQW�RI�%XV
����PP�/HQV
��,3���5DWHG�:DWHUSURRI�([WHULRU�&DPHUD
������3�+'
����0HJDSL[HOV
��6XSHU�,QIUDUHG
��$QWL�9LEUDWLRQ��9DQGDO�5HVLVWDQW�&DVLQJ
��6FUDWFK�5HVLVWDQW��$QWL�*ODUH�3RODUL]HG�*ODVV�/HQV�&RYHU
��'HVLJQHG�WR�&DSWXUH�/LFHQVH�3ODWHV�DV�9HKLFOHV�3DVV�%\
��0RXQWHG�RQ�WKH�'ULYHU
V�6LGH�([WHULRU�DQG�)DFHV�WKH�)URQW�RI�WKH�%XV

��+'/3�03�5
9XOFDQ�6HULHV�+'��03�6$9�&DPHUD�IRU�'ULYHU
V�6LGH�)DFLQJ�5HDU�RI�%XV
����PP�/HQV
��,3���5DWHG�:DWHUSURRI�([WHULRU�&DPHUD
������3�+'
����0HJDSL[HOV
��6XSHU�,QIUDUHG
��$QWL�9LEUDWLRQ��9DQGDO�5HVLVWDQW�&DVLQJ
��6FUDWFK�5HVLVWDQW��$QWL�*ODUH�3RODUL]HG�*ODVV�/HQV�&RYHU
��'HVLJQHG�WR�&DSWXUH�/LFHQVH�3ODWHV�DV�9HKLFOHV�3DVV�%\
��0RXQWHG�RQ�WKH�'ULYHU
V�6LGH�([WHULRU�DQG�)DFHV�WKH�5HDU�RI�WKH�%XV

��,3&����+&
9XOFDQ�+&�6HULHV�$QYLO������,3�&DPHUD��H[W��RYHU�GULYHU�DV�RYHUYLHZ�ZLWK�VWRS�DUPV
�����PP�/HQV�ZLWK�����'HJUHH�$UWLFXODWLQJ�/HQV�&DVLQJ�IRU�,PDJH�2ULHQWDWLRQ
��,3���5DWHG�:DWHUSURRI�,QWHULRU�([WHULRU�&DPHUD�
������3�+'
�������0HJDSL[HOV
��1RLVH�*DWHG�0LFURSKRQH
��9DQGDO�5HVLVWDQW�&DVLQJ
��6FUDWFK�5HVLVWDQW��$QWL�*ODUH�*ODVV�/HQV�&RYHU
��,QIUDUHG

��+'�&%/
������IW��+'�&DPHUD�&DEOH

��+'�&%/
����������IW��+'�&DPHUD�&DEOH

3 of 7



4827('�352'8&76

47< 81,7�35,&( 727$/�35,&(02'(/�	�'(6&5,37,21

��+'��&%/
����������IW��+'�&DPHUD�&DEOH

��+'��&%/
������IW��+'�&DPHUD�&DEOH

��,3&�&%/
������IW��,3�&DPHUD�&DEOH

��5-��37&219
&RQYHUWHU�&DEOH�IRU�,3�&DPHUD�IURP�',1�WR�5-���IRU�9XOFDQ�+&�6HULHV

��+'91$&%
1RQ�$GMXVWDEOH�0RXQWLQJ�%UDFNHW�IRU�/RZ�3URILOH�+'�9�6HULHV�&DPHUD���IRU�H[W�
,3&����+&

���,3%2;
,3���&DPHUD�+XE�IRU�9XOFDQ�6HULHV�9���0'95�
�,1&/8'(6�&$7�&$%/(

��98/%5���
:LQGVKLHOG�0RXQWLQJ�%UDFNHW�IRU�9XOFDQ�6HULHV�+'�9�&DPHUDV

��75,0'$17
7UL�0RGH�5RRI�0RXQWHG�$QWHQQD
��:L�)L��&HOOXODU�DQG�3DVVLYH�*36�$QWHQQD
��5RRI�0RXQWHG

4 of 7



4827('�352'8&76

47< 81,7�35,&( 727$/�35,&(02'(/�	�'(6&5,37,21

�� ������ ������9��6(&.(<
6HFXULW\�.H\�86%�����IRU�9XOFDQ�9���0'95

��� �������� ����������,3&����+&
9XOFDQ�+&�6HULHV�$QYLO������,3�&DPHUD��H[W��RYHU�GULYHU�DV�RYHUYLHZ�ZLWK�VWRS�DUPV
�����PP�/HQV�ZLWK�����'HJUHH�$UWLFXODWLQJ�/HQV�&DVLQJ�IRU�,PDJH�2ULHQWDWLRQ
��,3���5DWHG�:DWHUSURRI�,QWHULRU�([WHULRU�&DPHUD�
������3�+'
�������0HJDSL[HOV
��1RLVH�*DWHG�0LFURSKRQH
��9DQGDO�5HVLVWDQW�&DVLQJ
��6FUDWFK�5HVLVWDQW��$QWL�*ODUH�*ODVV�/HQV�&RYHU
��,QIUDUHG

��� ������� ��������,3&�&%/
������IW��,3�&DPHUD�&DEOH

��� ������� ��������5-��37&219
&RQYHUWHU�&DEOH�IRU�,3�&DPHUD�IURP�',1�WR�5-���IRU�9XOFDQ�+&�6HULHV

��� ������� ��������+'91$&%
1RQ�$GMXVWDEOH�0RXQWLQJ�%UDFNHW�IRU�/RZ�3URILOH�+'�9�6HULHV�&DPHUD���IRU�H[W�
,3&����+&

��� ������� �����������,3%2;
,3���&DPHUD�+XE�IRU�9XOFDQ�6HULHV�9���0'95�
�,1&/8'(6�&$7�&$%/(

��� �������� ����������75,0'$17
7UL�0RGH�5RRI�0RXQWHG�$QWHQQD
��:L�)L��&HOOXODU�DQG�3DVVLYH�*36�$QWHQQD
��5RRI�0RXQWHG

�� ���������� ����������352�&06/&)((��
3UR���&HQWUDO�0DQDJHPHQW�6\VWHP�$QQXDO�/LFHQVLQJ�)HH
��$QQXDO�/LFHQVH�)HH�3HU�<HDU��������9HKLFOHV�
����<($5�&2175$&7

5 of 7



4827('�352'8&76

47< 81,7�35,&( 727$/�35,&(02'(/�	�'(6&5,37,21

��� ������� ����������+267('6(59(5��
+RVWHG�6HUYHU���������9HKLFOHV
5HPRWH�VWRUDJH�RI�DXGLR��YLGHR�DQG�GDWD�VHFXUHG�RQ�D�KRVWHG�VHUYHU�
DW�WKH�$QJHO7UD[�'DWD�&HQWHU�LQ�'RWKDQ��$/��DQG�PDQDJHG�E\�$QJHO7UD[��
QRW�D�WKLUG�SDUW\�FORXG�VHUYLFH

5HPRWH�VWRUDJH�SURWHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�IROORZLQJ�VHFXULW\�IHDWXUHV�
������ELW�HQFU\SWLRQ
��,63�OLQH�ZLWK�D�PLQLPXP�RI��*%
��5HGXQGDQF\�RQ�DOO�HTXLSPHQW��LQFOXGLQJ�ILUHZDOOV��VZLWFKHV�DQG�VHUYHUV
��7ULSOH�UHGXQGDQF\�RQ�DOO�VWRUDJH��LQFOXGLQJ�RQ�VLWH�DQG�RII�VLWH�EDFNXSV
��6HUYHU�IDFLOLW\�VHFXUHG�ZLWK�WZR�IDFWRU�DXWKHQWLFDWLRQ�IRU�UHVWULFWHG�DFFHVV�E\�RQO\
DXWKRUL]HG�SHUVRQQHO�RI�VWRUDJH�SURYLGHU
��'DWD�VHJUHJDWLRQ�WR�UHVWULFW�HDFK�FOLHQW¶V�DXGLR��YLGHR�DQG�GDWD�IURP�EHLQJ
DFFHVVHG�E\�DQ\�RWKHU�FOLHQW
��5HTXLUHV�$QJHO7UD[�UHFRUGLQJ�V\VWHP�DQG�352�&06�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�:L�)L�RU
FHOOXODU�WR�FRPPXQLFDWH�WR�WKH�KRVWHG�VHUYHU
������$QQXDO�)HH�3HU�9HKLFOH�
����<HDU�&RQWUDFW

��� �������� ����������&217/$%25�:LUHOHVV
&RQWUDFW�/DERU�IRU�&RQILJXUDWLRQ�RI�:LUHOHVV�&RPSRQHQWV

��&RQILJXUDWLRQ�RI�$QJHO7UD[�ZLUHOHVV�FRPSRQHQWV�SXUFKDVHG�IRU�XVH�ZLWK�9XOFDQ
6HULHV�0'95�+&195�V\VWHPV
��127(��:LUHOHVV�FRPSRQHQWV�PXVW�EH�FRQILJXUHG�E\�D�&HUWLILHG�$QJHO7UD[�,7
3URIHVVLRQDO�
��3ULFH�LV�SHU�V\VWHP��
��3ULFH�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�W\SH�RI�ZLUHOHVV�VHUYLFH��FHOOXODU�RU�:L�)L��DQG
VRIWZDUH�WUDFNLQJ�V\VWHP�SXUFKDVHG�
��7KLV�TXRWH�GRHV�QRW�LQFOXGH�FKDUJHV�IRU�WKH�UHPRYDO�RI�DQ\�H[LVWLQJ�FDPHUD
V\VWHPV�RU�HTXLSPHQW��
��,I�TXRWH�LV�IRU�PXOWLSOH�V\VWHPV��SULFLQJ�LV�EDVHG�XSRQ�WKH�FRQILJXUDWLRQ�RI����RI
V\VWHPV��$QJHO7UD[�:LUHOHVV�&RPSRQHQWV�DW�WKH�VDPH�WLPH�DQG�ORFDWLRQ��

&HOOXODU
��&RQWDFW�FHOOXODU�FDUULHU�WR�DFWLYDWH�VHUYLFH�WR�9XOFDQ�FRPSRQHQW�V���
��3URJUDP�XQLW�WR�FRQQHFW�WR�352�&06�RU�0RWR7UD[��
��6HW�XS�HDFK�XQLW¶V�,'�DQG�DVVLJQHG�YHKLFOH�QXPEHU�WR�EH�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�352�&06
RU�0RWR7UD[��
��3URJUDP�XQLW�WR�FRQQHFW�ZLWK�FXVWRPHU¶V�VHUYHU�RU�$QJHO7UD[�VHUYHU�

:L�)L
��&RQWDFW�FXVWRPHU¶V�,7�GHSDUWPHQW�IRU�FXVWRPHU¶V�:L�)L�ORJLQ�DW�YHKLFOH�SDUNLQJ
IDFLOLW\�
��3URJUDP�XQLW�WR�FRQQHFW�WR�352�&06�RU�0RWR7UD[�SHU�FXVWRPHU¶V�UHTXLUHPHQWV�
VFKHGXOHG�GRZQORDGV�RU�GRZQORDGV�XSRQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�WR�FXVWRPHU¶V�:L�)L�DFFHVV
SRLQW�
��6HW�XS�HDFK�XQLW¶V�,'�DQG�DVVLJQHG�YHKLFOH�QXPEHU�WR�EH�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�352�&06
RU�0RWR7UD[��

��� ������� ��������&217/$%25
8QLQVWDOO�RI�$QJHO7UD[�&DPHUD�6\VWHP��SHU�V\VWHP��,I�TXRWH�LV�IRU�PXOWLSOH
FDPHUDV�V\VWHPV��LQVWDOODWLRQ�SULFH�LV�EDVHG�XSRQ�WKH�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�WKH�WRWDO�TXDQWLW\
TXRWHG�DW�WKH�VDPH�WLPH�DQG�ORFDWLRQ�

��� �������� ����������&217/$%25
,QVWDOODWLRQ�RI�$QJHO7UD[�&DPHUD�6\VWHP��SHU�V\VWHP��7KLV�TXRWH�GRHV�QRW�LQFOXGH
WKH�XSFKDUJH�IRU�UHPRYDO�RI�DQ\�H[LVWLQJ�&DPHUD�6\VWHPV�RU�HTXLSPHQW��,I�TXRWH�LV
IRU�PXOWLSOH�FDPHUDV�V\VWHPV��LQVWDOODWLRQ�SULFH�LV�EDVHG�XSRQ�WKH�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�WKH
WRWDO�TXDQWLW\�TXRWHG�DW�WKH�VDPH�WLPH�DQG�ORFDWLRQ�

��� �������� ����������&217/$%25
,QVWDOODWLRQ�RI�$QJHO7UD[�,3&����+&�&DPHUD���,3%2;��75,0'$17��SHU�V\VWHP�
7KLV�TXRWH�GRHV�QRW�LQFOXGH�WKH�XSFKDUJH�IRU�UHPRYDO�RI�DQ\�H[LVWLQJ�&DPHUD
6\VWHPV�RU�HTXLSPHQW��,I�TXRWH�LV�IRU�PXOWLSOH�FDPHUDV�V\VWHPV��LQVWDOODWLRQ�SULFH�LV
EDVHG�XSRQ�WKH�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�WKH�WRWDO�TXDQWLW\�TXRWHG�DW�WKH�VDPH�WLPH�DQG�ORFDWLRQ�

6 of 7



4827('�352'8&76

47< 81,7�35,&( 727$/�35,&(02'(/�	�'(6&5,37,21

�� ������ ������67$7(�01���6RXUFHZHOO
6RXUFHZHOO�0HPEHU��������
&RQWUDFW�1XPEHU���������,96
)OHHW�0DQDJHPHQW�7HFKQRORJLHV�ZLWK�5HODWHG�6RIWZDUH�6ROXWLRQV
$ZDUG������������������
5HQHZDO���RI��������������������
�

�� ������ ������6+,33,1*�+$1'/,1*
6KLSSLQJ�DQG�+DQGOLQJ�&KDUJHV������V\VWHP�ER[HV�DQG�EXON���ER[
�2SWLRQDO�LWHPV�DUH�QRW�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�FDOFXODWLRQ�

<RX�PD\�EH�HOLJLEOH�IRU�ORZHU�SULFLQJ� �����������727$/

$VN�XV�DERXW�SXUFKDVLQJ�WKURXJK�D�ORFDO��VWDWH�RU�QDWLRQDO�FRQWUDFW�IRU�FRPSHWLWLYH�SULFLQJ�ZLWKRXW�WKH�ELG�SURFHVV�

4827('�352'8&76������237,21$/�,7(06 127(��237,21$/�,7(06�%(/2:�$5(�127�,1&/8'('�,1�727$/�35,&,1*�$%29(�

47< 81,7�35,&( 727$/�35,&(02'(/�	�'(6&5,37,21

6LJQHG�DQG�HQGRUVHG�E\�

3ULQWHG�1DPH

&25325$7(�	�)5(,*+7�32/,&,(6
7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQ�WKLV�GRFXPHQW�LV�WR�EH�KHOG�FRQILGHQWLDO�E\�WKH�UHFHLYLQJ�SDUW\��'LVFORVXUH�RI�WKLV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�SHUPLWWHG�RQO\�WR�SHUVRQV�ZLWK�WKH�QHHG�WR�NQRZ�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ
IRU�WKH�LQWHQGHG�SXUSRVH�RI�WKLV�GRFXPHQW��IRU�WKH�VROH�DQG�H[FOXVLYH�EHQHILW�RI�WKH�GLVFORVLQJ�SDUW\��6SHFLILFDWLRQV�DQG�SULFHV�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�FKDQJH�ZLWKRXW�QRWLFH��3OHDVH�DOORZ
WKUHH�WR�IRXU�ZHHNV�IRU�GHOLYHU\�RQ�VSHFLDO�RUGHU�LWHPV��1HW����GD\V�IURP�GDWH�RI�LQYRLFH�WR�DSSURYHG�DFFRXQWV��$�KDQGOLQJ�IHH�LV�FKDUJHG�IRU�FXVWRPHUV�ZKR�UHTXHVW�WKLUG�SDUW\
ELOOLQJ�IUHLJKW��,WHPV�ZLOO�EH�VKLSSHG�836�RU�)HG([��JURXQG�GHOLYHU\��XQOHVV�RWKHUZLVH�UHTXHVWHG��1R�UHWXUQV�ZLOO�EH�DFFHSWHG�DIWHU����GD\V�IURP�LQYRLFH�GDWH��$�����UHVWRFNLQJ�IHH
ZLOO�EH�DGGHG�WR�DOO�UHWXUQHG�LWHPV��$OO�LWHPV�UHWXUQHG�ZLOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�LQVSHFWLRQ�E\�,96��,QF��,WHPV�GHHPHG�XVHG�RU��%��JRRGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�FXVWRPHU�IUHLJKW�FROOHFW��

7KLV�SULFH�TXRWH�LV�JRRG�IRU����GD\V�RU�IRU�WKH�DJUHHG�XSRQ�FRQWUDFW�GDWH��DIWHU�ZKLFK��SURGXFWV�DQG�SULFLQJ�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�FKDQJH�

7KH�FXVWRPHU�ZLOO�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DOO�DSSOLFDEOH�WD[HV�

:DUUDQW\�1RWLFH��7HFKQLFDO�VXSSRUW��ZDUUDQW\�SDUWV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�DUH�FRQWLQJHQW�RQ�\RXU�DFFRXQW�EHLQJ�FXUUHQW�DQG�XS�WR�GDWH�

/LFHQVH�1RWLFH��$OO�$QJHO7UD[�DQG�9L]X&RS�VRIWZDUH�LV�XVHG�E\�OLFHQVH�DJUHHPHQW�RQO\�DQG�LV�QRW�IRU�VDOH�

�7LWOH�2ZQHUVKLS��RI�DQ\�LWHP�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH�TXRWH�RU�LQYRLFH�GRHV�QRW�SDVV�WR�SXUFKDVHU�XQWLO�VXFK�WLPH�DV�WKH�LQYRLFH�LV�SDLG�LQ�IXOO��6HOOHU�KDV�QR�GXW\�WR�SURYLGH�EDFN�RIILFH
VRIWZDUH�VXSSRUW��ZDUUDQW\�VXSSRUW�RU�DQ\�PRQLWRULQJ�IRU�DQ\�LWHP�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH�XQSDLG�LQYRLFH��6HOOHU�KDV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�LPPHGLDWH�SRVVHVVLRQ�RI�DOO�LWHPV�QRW�SDLG�IRU��3XUFKDVHU
DJUHHV�WR�GHOLYHU�WR�VHOOHU�HDFK�LWHP�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH�LQYRLFH�XSRQ�GHPDQG�RI�VHOOHU�DW�SXUFKDVHU¶V�H[SHQVH��'HOLYHU\�RI�WKH�SURGXFW�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH�LQYRLFH�VKDOO�QRW�LQ�DQ\�ZD\
WHUPLQDWH�SXUFKDVHU¶V�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�SD\�IRU�SURGXFWV�RUGHUHG�E\�SXUFKDVHU�DQG�GHOLYHUHG�WR�SXUFKDVHU�E\�VHOOHU��%\�DFFHSWLQJ�WKH�SURGXFW�GHVFULEHG�RQ�WKH�LQYRLFH��EX\HU�DJUHHV
WKDW��VKRXOG�FLYLO�OLWLJDWLRQ�DULVH�GXH�WR�QRQ�SD\PHQW��EX\HU�H[SUHVVO\�FRQVHQWV�WR�MXULVGLFWLRQ�LQ�WKH�6WDWH�RI�$ODEDPD�DQG�YHQXH�LQ�+RXVWRQ�&RXQW\��$ODEDPD�

,I�WKLV�TXRWH�LV�IRU�D�ELG��WKH�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKH�ELG�VKDOO�WDNH�WKH�SODFH�RI�DQ\�DSSOLFDEOH�WHUPV��FRQGLWLRQV�DQG�GLVFODLPHUV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKLV�TXRWH�

7,7/(�	�2:1(56+,3�32/,&<

%,'�7(506�	�&21',7,216

&$87,21��,)�,167$//$7,21�,6�'(/$<('�'8(�72�9(+,&/(6�127�$9$,/$%/(�$&&25',1*�72�,167$//$7,21�'(3/2<0(17�352),/(��7+(�&86720(5�:,//�%(
&+$5*('�)25�$1�$'',7,21$/�6,7(�9,6,7�72�,167$//�5(0$,1,1*�(48,30(17�

7 of 7



C.  Approval of GLPS / City of Grand Ledge School Resource Officer (SRO) Agreement

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
Agreement between Grand Ledge Public Schools and the City of Grand Ledge for the continued 
assignment of a School Resource Officer and authorize Superintendent Marcus Davenport to execute 
the Agreement, as presented, on behalf of the district.

NEW BUSINESS C

44



 

 

AGREEMENT FOR POLICE SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF GRAND LEDGE AND  
GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) made and entered into as of the 1st day of 

___________, 2022, by and between, the CITY OF GRAND LEDGE, a Michigan home rule city, 

whose address is 310 Greenwood Street, Grand Ledge, MI 48837 (hereinafter the “City”) and 

GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION, a Michigan general powers 

school district, whose address is 220 Lamson Street, Grand Ledge, MI 48837 (hereinafter, the 

“School District”)(individually a “Party”, collectively, the “Parties”).  

 WHEREAS, the mission of the School Resource Officer program is to improve school 

safety and the educational climate at the school, not to enforce school discipline or punish 

students; 

 WHEREAS, the School District desires that a law enforcement officer be assigned to said 

District as a School Resource Officer (“SRO”) to assist in the maintenance of security for school 

staff, students and facilities and the community, and other duties as set forth in this Agreement;  

 WHEREAS, the School District shall bear the costs of the SRO and benefits from the 

performance of the duties of said officer as set forth below; and 

 WHEREAS, the Revised School Code, MLC 380.11a, further authorizes Michigan general 

powers school districts to enter into agreements with other public bodies as part of performing 

the functions of the school district.  

 NOW THEREFORE it is mutually agreed as follows: 

 1. RECITALS.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated in and form a part of this 

Agreement. 



Agreement For Police Services Between 
City of Grand Ledge through its Police Department and  

Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 
Page 2 

 

 

 2. Scope of Service.  The Grand Ledge Police Department will assign an officer to 

the School District commencing July 1, 2022, the “SRO.”  The SRO shall perform the services of 

that position as a certified police officer within School District facilities located within the City of 

Grand Ledge and as advisory to the School District for School District facilities located outside of 

the City of Grand Ledge in collaboration with law enforcement agencies having law enforcement 

authority. 

 3. Duties.  The SRO will promote and facilitate public safety, employing principles 

of community policing and interaction with students, District staff and persons in neighborhoods 

in proximity to school facilities.  In addition, the SRO will function, to the extent compatible with 

the SRO’s duties as a police officer, in the positive facilitator role in cases involving aggressive 

student behavior and conduct, issue identification, juvenile delinquency, and misconduct in 

connection with circumstances which may be detrimental to the safety and security of District 

staff, students, visitors, and facilities.  Notwithstanding, School Resource Officers are responsible 

for criminal law issues, not School District discipline issues.  

 While on School District premises, the SRO shall consult with the School Superintendent 

or the Superintendent’s designee, and building administration, as to any specific problems, 

locales, or issues to be addressed by the SRO. Strip searches of students by either District officials 

or SROs shall be prohibited.   

 The SRO shall maintain daily activity reports and submit monthly summaries of these 

reports to the Superintendent's Office and the Police Department. The monthly summaries shall 

include, for each SRO, the numbers and descriptions of all incidents or calls for service; names of 

school officials involved (referring teachers, principals, etc.) law enforcement reports, tickets, 



Agreement For Police Services Between 
City of Grand Ledge through its Police Department and  

Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 
Page 3 

 

 

citations, or summonses; filing of delinquency petitions; referrals to a probation officer; actual 

arrests; and other referrals to the juvenile justice system. 

 During periods when schools are not in session, the SRO will maintain his/her school 

district responsibilities as a SRO, but may also be assigned to assist officers performing law 

enforcement services within the City generally, and particularly, within areas frequented by 

students, such as parks, recreational events and venues, and other public facilities.  It is also 

recognized that the SRO may be called upon from time to time to respond to emergency or 

unforeseen circumstances in the general community and, under such circumstances, the SRO may 

be called away from School District property to perform other law enforcement duties on a 

temporary basis.  Such absences and events shall not result in an adjustment of payment by the 

parties hereto for SRO services under this Agreement.  

 The parties agree to confer and discuss additional SROs as requested and any additional 

SROs and required compensation will be subject to an amendment to this Agreement, to be 

approved by the Parties’ governing bodies.  

 4. SRO Not A School District Employee.  The parties agree that the SRO shall not, 

by virtue of this Agreement or otherwise, be considered to be an employee, contractor, partner or 

agent of the District.  Said SRO shall be subject to supervision and management of the Chief of 

Police of the Grand Ledge Police Department and its chain of command, who shall be solely 

responsible for assignment of such personnel, determinations as to training, and the extent and 

adequacy of equipment required, and specific personnel assignments. Notwithstanding, where 

serious allegations of abuse or misconduct are raised, the SRO shall be temporarily reassigned 



Agreement For Police Services Between 
City of Grand Ledge through its Police Department and  

Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 
Page 4 

 

 

from having contact with students as appropriate; and if substantiated, the SRO may be 

suspended or permanently removed from school assignments.  

5. Compensation.  The School District shall compensate the City the cost of the SRO 

as follows: 

A. The School District shall provide the SRO’s wages, benefits, and necessary 

equipment, as identified in paragraph 7, in a fixed amount for each of the three years of 

the Agreement, said amount shall be as follows: $65,000.00 1st year; $65,000.00 2nd year; 

and $65,000.00 3rd year. 

B. It is understood and agreed that the compensation levels set forth above may be 

adjusted by the City due to changes in applicable collective bargaining agreements.   

C. Notwithstanding paragraph 5, subparagraph A. above, the School District agrees 

to actively pursue federal and state grants or other funding to compensate the City for 

the cost of the SRO up to the total cost of the SRO, to include 100% of salary, fringe, 

training, and equipment.  Any grant awards of less than 100% of the total cost shall 

reduce the School District and the City costs equally for the initial SRO. 

D. The School District shall remit its portion of said payment to the City not later than 

the 10th day of month of the invoice period in the amount of the annual cost divided by 

the three (3) calendar months (i.e., quarterly payments).   

 6. School District Building Space, Computer, Internet Access, Specific Training. 

The School District shall provide or compensate the costs for: 

A. Secure individual office space for the SRO. 



Agreement For Police Services Between 
City of Grand Ledge through its Police Department and  

Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 
Page 5 

 

 

B. Computer and internet access for the SRO with any school related software or 

hardware.   Any computer equipment provided by the School District shall only be 

utilized for contractual duties performed by the SRO and remains the property of the 

School District. 

7. Police Uniforms, Equipment, Vehicle, Police Training, Insurance.  The City 

through its Grand Ledge Police Department shall provide the cost of uniforms, police equipment, 

a vehicle, and police training.  Further, the SRO shall be insured through the City’s applicable 

insurance policies. 

 8. Confidentiality.  The SRO providing services to the District shall be deemed the 

District’s “Law Enforcement Unit,” as defined by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

(“FERPA”), 20 USC § 1232g and its underlying regulations, including but not limited to 34 CFR 

§ 99.8(a). The SRO shall be considered a school official with legitimate educational interests in the 

review of student education records in the course of their duties, and shall be granted all 

attendant rights and obligations, as permitted by law. 

The SRO may have access to “directory information” for law enforcement records for the 

purposes of law enforcement services and court proceedings, as necessary, at the discretion of the 

SRO.  Directory information includes, but not limited to, a student’s name; address; telephone 

listing; electronic mail address; photograph; date and place of birth; major field of study; grade 

level; dates of attendance; participation in officially recognized activities and sports; weight and 

height of members of athletic teams; degrees, honors, and awards received; and the most recent 

educational agency or institution attended.   



Agreement For Police Services Between 
City of Grand Ledge through its Police Department and  

Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 
Page 6 

 

 

Except as otherwise stated in this Agreement or permitted by law, the SRO will not 

disclose any student education records without prior written consent of the student’s 

parent/guardian or eligible student. The SRO may, however, redisclose student information to 

the same extent any other school official would be permitted to disclose the information pursuant 

to FERPA and other state and federal laws that apply to local educational agencies. If the SRO 

rediscloses personally identifiable information, the SRO must notify the building principal of the 

redisclosure and must, in consultation with the building principal, take steps required by state 

and federal law to document to whom the information was disclosed and the purpose for the 

redisclosure. 

9. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years commencing July 1, 

2022; however, either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason by providing written 

notice of intent to terminate at least 6 months prior to the anniversary date, i.e., January 1 of any 

of the three years. 

 10. Binding Effect; Authority to Sign.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the 

parties and their successors and assigns, and the parties executing this agreement certify that they 

have been and are duly authorized by the respective parties to execute this Agreement and to 

bind the parties to the terms hereof. 

 11. No Defense Nor Indemnification.  Neither party shall defend nor indemnify the 

other party for acts or omissions under this Agreement.   

 12. Venue and Jurisdiction. Any litigation of this Agreement shall be heard in the 

state courts of Eaton County, State of Michigan. Each party shall be responsible for its induvial 

expenses, including actual attorney fees, witness fees, or other costs related to this Agreement. 



Agreement For Police Services Between 
City of Grand Ledge through its Police Department and  

Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 
Page 7 

 

 

 13. Agreement in its Entirety.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement by 

and between the parties, and all prior agreements, oral or written, shall be merged and made a 

part hereof.  No modifications or amendments of this Agreement shall be valid unless they are in 

writing and signed by the duly authorized representatives of both parties.  This Agreement shall 

be deemed to have been made in and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State 

of Michigan. 

 14. Mutual Draftsmanship.  This Agreement will be construed for all purposes as 

having been drafted jointly by the parties hereto. 

 15. No Waiver of Defenses.  By entering into this Agreement, neither party is waiving 

any defenses, including the defense of governmental immunity. 

 16. No Third-Party Rights.  Nothing in this Agreement shall provide any rights to 

any third party who is not a party to this Agreement. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates set forth 

opposite the signatures of the parties. 

       CITY OF GRAND LEDGE,  

a Michigan municipal corporation, 
 
 
Dated:  _______ ____, 2022   By: ______________________________ 
       Adam R. Smith, City Manager 
 
And: 
       GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS,  

a Michigan general powers school district 
 
 
Dated:  _______ ____, 2022   By: ___________________________________ 
       Dr. Marcus Davenport, Superintendent 



D.  Approval of Food Service Management Contract Agreement

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the Food 
Service Management Contract Agreement with Chartwells, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS D

52



 

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

CASANDRA E. ULBRICH ± PRESIDENT  x  PAMELA PUGH ± VICE PRESIDENT 
TIFFANY D. TILLEY ± SECRETARY x  TOM MCMILLIN ± TREASURER 
JUDITH PRITCHETT ± NASBE DELEGATE  x  ELLEN COGEN LIPTON    

NIKKI SNYDER  x  JASON STRAYHORN 
   

608 WEST ALLEGAN STREET  x  P.O. BOX 30008  x  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/mde  x  833-633-5788 

 

    GRETCHEN WHITMER 
  GOVERNOR

  
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

LANSING

 

MICHAEL F. RICE, Ph.D. 
        STATE SUPERINTENDENT

 
 

 
May 17, 2022 
 
 
 
Dr. Marcus Davenport, Superintendent 
Grand Ledge Public Schools 
220 Lamson Street 
Grand Ledge, MI  48837-1760 
 
Re:  Agreement No. 23060 
 
Dear Dr. Davenport: 
 
The Michigan Department of Education (MDE) has received your request for renewing 
the food service management company contract with Chartwells for the 2022-2023 
school year. The current Equivalent Meal Factor of $3.8250 has increased by 4.4% to 
$3.9900 per USDA/MDE guidelines. The current CPI-U for December 2021 is 7.7%. 
  
MDE has approved the following: 
 
1. The current management fee of $0.0306 per meal will increase by 3% to the new 

management fee of $0.0315 per meal. 
2. The current administrative fee of $7,019.50 per month will increase by 3% to the 

new administrative fee of $7,230.08 per month for 10 months. 
3. The advance payment of $100,000 will remain the same. 
4. There are no guarantees for the 2022-2023 school year. 
5. There is no client investment planned for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 
0'(�FRQFXUV�ZLWK�WKH�VFKRRO�GLVWULFW¶V�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ�WKDW�WKH�FRQWUDFW�EH�UHQHZHG�
with Chartwells for the 2022-2023 school year. This can be taken to the school 
GLVWULFW¶V�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�IRU�DSSURYDO��2QFH�WKH�ERDUG�DSSURYes the contract 
renewal, a signed copy of the Agreement Page and the Contract Renewal Agreement 
must be forwarded to MDE for its files. If the school board should make any changes 
to the contract, these changes must be forwarded to MDE for approval before the 
contract renewal can be signed by the school district.   
 
This renewed contract is for a one-year period from July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. 
 



Dr. Marcus Davenport 
Page 2 
May 17, 2022 
 
 

 

Contact the Food Service Contract Unit staff at mde-fsmc-vended@michigan.gov for 
further information or assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Diane L. Golzynski, Director 
Office of Health and Nutrition Services 
 
dlg:ts:ck 
 
cc: Julie Waterbury, Business Manager 
 
 
 
 
                                   
                                                         







E.  Approval of Resolution - Eaton RESA 2022-2023 General Education Budget

NOTE:  Whomever makes the motion will need to clarify if they are motioning for the resolution in support 
of or disapproving the General Education Budget.

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
Resolution (in support of / disapproving) the 2022-2023 Eaton RESA General Education Budget, as 
presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE

NEW BUSINESS E

57



Eaton Regional Education Service Agency’s (RESA’s) board, administrators and 
staff strive to provide and enhance educational opportunities for those we serve. Our 
budgets support dedicated efforts toward fulfilling this mission and focus on the 
following goals: 1) increasing the achievement and success of all students within the 
Eaton RESA service area, 2) increasing internal and external stakeholder support for 
Eaton RESA through comprehensive communication and community engagement 
efforts, and 3) increasing capacity for and implementation of shared services
based on constituent needs. 

Eaton RESA has three primary operating funds: General Education, Special 
Education, Career & Technical Education. Our budgets encompass a wide variety of 
programs and services to support our local districts, public school academies, and 
community partners. Despite the challenges experienced during the Covid-19 
pandemic, Eaton RESA has continued to focus on assisting our constituents to 
achieve educational excellence through collaborative, responsive and innovative 
efforts, utilizing in-person, hybrid and virtual methods.

Public Act 234 of 2004 mandates that local district Boards of Education adopt a 
resolution either in support or disapproval of Eaton RESA’s proposed General 
Education and Career & Technical Education budgets. The information in this report 
regarding Eaton RESA’s proposed 2022-23 General Education, Special Education, 
Career & Technical Education budgets is designed to assist you as a board member 
in making an informed decision about the Eaton RESA budget adoption.

Eaton Regional Education Service Agency
Serving the Needs of Local Districts

2022-23 Proposed Budgets

www.eatonresa.org

Potterville

Eaton Rapids

Grand Ledge

CharlotteMaple Valley

Oneida 
Township #3

Potterville



Table of Contents

General Education Budget Focus
Proposed Budget
Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Program and Services Descriptions

Special Education Budget Focus
Proposed Budget
Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Program and Services Descriptions

Career & Technical Education Budget Focus
Proposed Budget
Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Program and Services Descriptions

Next Steps and Responsibility

3
4
5
6
7

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19

20

Page 2 www.eatonresa.org



Eaton RESA’s General Education Focus

Collaboration to Support Instructional Improvement

Eaton RESA works collaboratively with local districts to plan and provide focused curriculum, assessment and instructional services as well as ongoing 
professional development and coaching to support their individualized needs. The General Education budget is designed to support local district 
instructional efforts, school and district level improvement, and technology services. Our collaboration utilizes a Multi-Tiered System of Supports 
(MTSS) framework to maximize student outcomes Pre-K-12. MTSS is the practice of providing high quality instruction and interventions matched to 
student need using frequent monitoring of progress to make instructional decisions. This framework is data-driven, research-based and provides evidence 
that utilizing key practices within an MTSS model increases the achievement and outcomes for all students. In collaboration with our local districts, we 
are committed to providing all students with the best opportunities to succeed academically and behaviorally in school. To that end, we support the 
following strategic objectives:

• Increasing school readiness in the area of early literacy for children transitioning into kindergarten

• Increasing levels of proficiency for all students on third grade English Language Arts (ELA) and Math benchmarks

• Increasing the extent to which students in grades 7-12 are career and college ready

As a result of this ongoing work within the areas of curriculum, assessment and instruction, Eaton RESA strategically leverages our General Education 
resources and deploys staff to continue this collaborative work based on the needs of each local district. This system of data-driven, instructional support 
for all students will continue to evolve as districts fully implement the essential components of MTSS and align these practices with their required 
School/District Improvement efforts to increase student achievement. Eaton RESA will continue to sustain and adjust services and supports as needed.

For 2022-23, the Eaton RESA General Education budget includes increased resources for mental health/behavioral supports and continued resources for 
student assessments (NWEA), MTSS coaching, instructional data support services and efforts to increase student practice/feedback and small group 
instruction. 

Page 3



Budget Overview
General Education 2022-23 Proposed Budget

Page 4

2021-22 
Revised

2022-23 
Proposed

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

Revenue  $ 12,311,723  $ 11,397,287  $   (914,436)

Expense  $ 11,967,791  $ 11,269,203  $   (698,588)

Excess Revenue 
(Expense)      $      343,932  $      128,084  $   (215,848)

Beg Fund 
Balance  $   2,025,664  $   2,369,596  $    343,932 

End Fund 
Balance  $   2,369,596  $   2,497,680  $    128,084 

Eaton RESA’s General fund represents about 25% of the 
district’s total budget; however, a significant portion of this 
budget is earmarked for specific program use such as Early 
&KLOGKRRG��$GXOW�(GXFDWLRQ�DQG�3UHYHQWLRQ�6HUYLFHV��

7KLV�IXQG�DOVR�VHUYHV�WR�
• Account for the district’s administrative, facility and 

technology expenses. Transfers from the Special 
Education and Career & Technical Education funds are 
PDGH�WR�RIIVHW�WKHLU�SURSRUWLRQDO�VKDUH�RI�WKRVH�FRVWV��

• Account for curriculum and other instructional services 
to support our local districts.

• Account for consortium activities such as Michigan 
Virtual and substitutes for instructional staff through 
EduStaff. The district acts as the fiscal agent for these 
activities – incurring expenses on behalf of participating 
GLVWULFWV�DQG�WKHQ�LQYRLFLQJ�HDFK�GLVWULFW�DFFRUGLQJO\��

For 2022-23 revenues are projected to exceed expenditures 
by $128,084 and result in an ending fund balance of $2.5 
million or 22.2% of annual operating expenditures.



Revenue Highlights 

Eaton RESA’s annual revenue is approximately $11.4 
million. Revenues are categorized into one of the following 
categories 1) Local sources, 2) State sources, 3) Federal 
sources, and 4) Incoming Transfers/Reimbursements.

Local sources include property taxes generated from the 
current authorized millage which is currently at .1779 mills 
and is levied on all taxable properties within Eaton RESA’s 
boundaries. The total anticipated 2022-23 property tax 
revenue is $565,000. Also included in local funding sources 
are Universal Service Fund E-rate revenues which support 
telecommunication and internet services.

State sources include a small amount of unrestricted funds 
that can be used for general purposes. The remaining funds 
are restricted for specific program use such as Early 
Childhood, Adult Education and Prevention Services 
activities.

Federal sources are restricted for grant program activities 
primarily in Prevention Services.

Incoming transfers/reimbursements include payments from 
local districts as reimbursement for consortium activities 
such as the Central Michigan Substitute System and 
Michigan Virtual. This category also includes transfers 
from the Special Education and the Career & Technical 
Education funds to offset proportional shares of 
administrative, facility and technology costs. 

General Education Revenue - $11.4 million

Local - $.8 million
Property taxes                                  
USF/E-rate
Prevention Services Grants
Other Sources

$.56
.10
.13
.01

State - $5.2 million
Early Childhood Grants
State Aid Sec. 81
Adult Education Grant
Prevention Services Grants
31n Mental Health
147c & Other

$2.1
.7
.7
.2
.7
.8

Incoming & Other - $3.9 million
Interfund Xfer-Shared Admin/Facility Costs
Substitute Staff Bill Backs
MVU Bill Backs
Other

$2.00
1.10 

.70

.10

Page 5

Federal - $1.5 million
Prevention Services Grants 
Other Grants

$1.35
.15

46%

7%

13%

34%



Expense Highlights 
Instructional activities funded by the district’s General fund include 
Early Childhood programs and the Central Michigan Substitute 
System. Early Childhood programs are grant funded while the latter 
is a consortium operated service that places substitute personnel in 
classrooms throughout the county. Local districts are billed for costs 
associated with the consortium activity with the reimbursements 
accounted for as revenue.

Costs for curriculum and other instructional services providing local 
district support are included in this fund. These services include 
professional development, consulting and coaching services as well 
as virtual instructional courses for high school students offered by 
Michigan Virtual through a regional consortium.

A significant portion of the General Education budget accounts for 
shared administrative, facility and technology expenses of the 
district. The Special Education and Career & Technical Education 
funds reimburse the General fund for a proportionate share of these 
costs and is reflected as revenue in this budget.

Other expenditures and transfers out to local districts are accounted 
for in the General fund related to Early Childhood, Adult Education 
and Prevention Services activities.

For the 2022-23 fiscal year, Eaton RESA anticipates the following:

• Increase in funding for Mental Health and Support Services to 
local districts through grant and State funds

• Increase in Technology expenditures that promote cyber security

• Internet Costs

• Increase in Capital Projects for site improvements in 2023

• Fiscal agent for McKinney Vento Homeless Grant

General Education Expense - $11.3 million

Page 6

Instruction and Support - $6.3 million
Instructional Staff Support
Instruction
Pupil Support

$3.4
2.11

.8

56%

26%

2%

16%

Administration and Operations - $3.0 million
Central Services
Business Services
Operations & Maintenance
Executive Administration
School/Program Administration

$1.3 
.63
.65
.46
.01

Community Services - $.2 million
Community Services $.2

Outgoing Transfers and Other - $1.8 
million
Payments to Other Schools/Agencies
Other

$1.4
.4



Programs and Services Supported by Eaton RESA’s General Education Budget
Community Coalitions 
A collaborative approach focusing on the Whole Child to 
address the issues of substance use disorder, drop-out, 
suicide prevention, and increased wellness opportunities 
for the youth of Eaton County. Prevention Program 
Services provides staff support to the Eaton County 
Substance Awareness Advisory Group, Suicide 
Prevention of Eaton County, the Eaton Rapids Health 
Alliance to coordinate services and implement 
environmental strategies.

Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM)
CISM is a comprehensive, integrative, multicomponent 
crisis intervention system which employs multiple crisis 
intervention components, which functionally span the 
entire temporal spectrum of a crisis. Staff trained in CISM 
are deployed at any stage of a crisis/critical incident 
ranging from the pre-crisis phase through the acute crisis 
phase, and into the post-crisis phase. This evidence-based 
model can be applied to students, staff, individuals, large 
groups, families, organizations, and even communities.

Data Management and Analysis
Eaton RESA offers coaching and team supports for 
student data management and analysis. Services include 
over 62 authorized user accounts maintained by Eaton 
RESA for the MI School Data portal, user group meetings 
upon request, and training on 15 modules. School level 
and district data reviews using student achievement and 
screening data as well as process data are also provided.

Page 7

Great Start Collaborative
The Eaton Great Start Collaborative is facilitated by 
Eaton RESA and focuses on strengthening systems 
and supports for families and their young children 
birth to age eight. A variety of human service 
agencies, school districts, early education providers, 
and non-profit organizations support this 
collaborative effort. Services provided include 
developmental screening, home visiting, parent-child 
playgroups, parent education and referral supports.

Great Start Readiness Program (GSRP)
GSRP is Michigan’s state funded preschool program 
for children age 4 with factors that may place them 
at risk of educational failure. This state grant funded 
program is administered by Eaton RESA through the 
Office of Great Start with the Michigan Department 
of Education. Eaton RESA provides the 
administration, implementation and supports for this 
program, which includes 14 preschool classrooms 
serving 220 children across five local districts and 
two community-based organizations.

Behavioral Mental Health Support Specialists 
These licensed clinical mental health specialists 
provide direct services to both students and 
families as well as support capacity-building 
activities within local schools as directed by local 
district administration and Eaton RESA.
Activities supported by the Behavioral Mental 
Health Specialists include student and family 
counseling, classroom interventions, professional 
development for teachers and staff, and 
coordinating external stakeholder supports and 
resources for students and families. Specialists 
utilize evidence-based practices and focus on 
trauma responsive environments to support all 
students and staff. 

Choices
Choices is an early intervention program for 
youth who have demonstrated early 
curiosity with alcohol, marijuana or other illicit 
drugs and other potentially at-risk behaviors. 
Youth who are referred to the program receive an 
assessment at the start and completion of the 
program from a licensed mental health 
professional. Youth in the program participate in 
a Youth Education Series, and parents participate 
in the “Staying Connected with Your Teen” 
education series to support family growth and 
connections. We partner with community 
partners and utilize local resources to provide 
continuous and additional support for students 
and their families based on need.



Programs and Services Supported by Eaton RESA’s General Education Budget

Truancy Intervention Program (TIP)
TIP provides support to parents and students in Eaton 
County and enforces Michigan’s mandatory school 
attendance law. TIP addresses problems that cause 
truancy through follow up services with students and 
parents to develop skills that promote regular attendance. 
Eaton RESA convenes the multi-disciplinary Eaton 
County team for addressing truancy as part of the 
Michigan School Justice Partnership.

School Improvement
Ongoing continuous improvement at both the school and 
district level is supported by Eaton RESA. A customized, 
guided training series with information updates, skill 
development activities, data analysis supports, team 
supports, and assistance with the state’s technology 
platform for reporting information are provided. 

Substitute Teachers
Eaton RESA participates in a regionalized substitute 
teacher system to identify and contract for substitute 
teachers to serve in classrooms throughout the county.

Page 8

Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS)
Eaton RESA partners with Michigan’s Multi-
Tiered System of Supports (MiMTSS) to provide 
local district training and coaching supports on 
implementation of MTSS providing effective 
instruction to all students K-12. Integrated 
services address positive behavior and 
intervention supports, literacy and drop-out 
prevention. The majority of schools across Eaton 
RESA have been involved in MTSS infrastructure 
development and implementation through 
participation in trainings and data review sessions 
provided by Eaton RESA.

New Teacher Academy
New teachers have the opportunity to participate 
in this academy to assist them in developing their 
skills. Teachers from our local districts are 
involved in a dynamic professional learning series 
to prepare them as an educator. Topics such as 
classroom culture, parent communication, 
classroom routines, and procedures are addressed 
and meet state requirements for professional 
development.

NWEA
Eaton RESA is implementing a county-wide 
consortium with Northwest Evaluation 
Association (NWEA) to coordinate K-12 
academic assessments. Support services include 
training and data processing for local districts 
and schools as well as coaching supports on use 
of the assessment data to inform instruction. 

Peer Assistance Leaders (PALS)
PALS is a research-based middle and high 
school prevention program that trains students 
to provide direct peer to peer service in their 
school. PALS receive training in listening, 
empathizing, problem solving, reporting 
problems to adults, preventing substance abuse, 
and peer mediating. 

Regional Education Media Center 13 
(REMC 13)
Eaton RESA collaborates with other area ISDs 
and RESAs to provide services to local district 
administrators and teachers through REMC13. 
These services provide access to educational 
resources and professional development to 
support high quality teaching and learning.



Programs and Services Supported by Eaton RESA’s General Education Budget

Sexual Health Services
Consultation and curriculum supports are available to 
districts in Clinton, Eaton, and Ingham Counties to 
provide best-practice sexual health education and support 
to students. Activities supported through sexual health 
services include technical assistance with district Sex 
Education Advisory Boards, curriculum training, HIV 
certification training, and other related training 
opportunities. Supports also include technical assistance 
for enhancing and building supportive and affirming 
environments for youth who are LGBTQIA+, including 
development of Gay-Straight Alliances, GSAs.

Literacy, Mathematics and Positive Behavior Supports
Eaton RESA provides training and coaching supports, 
Pre-K-12 on evidence-based curriculum, assessment and 
instructional practices within an MTSS framework for 
literacy, mathematics, and positive behavior and 
intervention supports for local district administrators and 
teachers. Eaton RESA supports the collection, analysis 
and use of universal screening data, state assessment data, 
and early warning indicator data at both the district, 
school, grade and classroom level with local districts. 
Eaton RESA ensures that programs and services align 
with district needs by coordinating efforts with local 
district leadership and national consultants.

Page 9

McKinney Vento - Student Homeless Supports
The McKinney Vento program provides regional 
coordination for 27 district homeless liaisons in 
Clinton, Eaton, and Shiawassee Counties. The 
coordinator provides technical assistance to 
district liaisons who represent students who are 
experiencing homelessness. Grant funding can 
provide reimbursement to districts for basic 
needs, transportation, document acquisition, 
clothing, counseling, and other expenses that 
allow the student to attend school. Other services 
can include providing professional development 
for school personnel, community organizations, 
administration, technical support, developing 
community partnerships, collecting relevant data, 
and completing a regional community needs 
assessment to influence systems that affect 
housing and homelessness.

Mental Health Awareness Training (MHAT)
MHAT, funded by the Substance Abuse and 
Mental Health Services Administration, provides 
resources to train educators and other youth 
organizations on Youth Mental Health First Aid. 
The grant provides services to each district across 
Clinton, Eaton and Ingham counties through a 
train the trainer model. Eaton RESA staff are 
coordinating the implementation of this training 
initiative. 

Suicide Prevention
Eaton RESA staff provides support and 
education at multiple levels (student, staff and 
community) to reduce youth suicide. Evidence 
based programing including Question, Persuade 
and Refer (QPR), Signs of Suicide and Safe 
Talk. Eaton RESA collaborates with 
community partners in the tri-county region 
(Ingham, Eaton and Clinton counties) to steer 
the Tri-County LifeSavers, a youth suicide 
prevention coalition, as well as SPEC (Suicide 
Prevention of Eaton County.)

Michigan Model for Health
This comprehensive, skills-based health 
education curriculum for preK-12th grade 
supports students to maintain and improve their 
health, prevent disease, and reduce health-
related risk behaviors. This nationally 
recognized research-based curriculum is aligned 
to instructional standards. Eaton RESA provides 
training, curriculum and technical assistance to 
area teachers to implement this program in their 
classes.



Eaton RESA’s Special Education Focus
Shared Instructional Continuum and Resources
Eaton RESA works collaboratively with local districts to plan and provide programs/services to students with disabilities, professional development, 
technical assistance for compliance and data reporting as well as support for managing/deploying various Special Education resources. The Special 
Education budget is designed to support Eaton RESA and local district operated programs and related services to eligible students from birth to age 26. 
These specialized instructional services are implemented within the Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) framework to provide supplemental 
interventions and specialized instruction to address how a student’s disability impacts their learning and achievement. 

Eaton RESA operates 1) center-based instructional programs for students with various severe and/or moderate disabilities from all local districts in our 
service area based on an Individualized Education Plan (IEP) and 2) the Early On program which provides diagnostic and early intervention services for 
eligible children birth to age 3 and their families. Eaton RESA also employs related services staff who are assigned to local districts based on student 
need. These staff provide diagnostic, consultative and intervention services in the following areas: occupational, physical, speech/language therapy, 
orientation and mobility services, teacher consultant services for low incidence disabilities, transition services, assistive technology and augmentative 
communication services, school psychology and social work services.

Eaton RESA provides special education administrative services to Potterville and Maple Valley school districts to assist with supervision, technical 
assistance and implementation of programs and services for students with disabilities. These services address early intervention, referral/evaluation 
services as well as specially designed instruction and related services. Administrative services focus on evidence-based instructional practices, increasing 
student outcomes and compliance with state/federal requirements.

Eaton RESA 1) coordinates and maintains the county’s Special Education funding system for all local districts and public-school academies, 2) supports 
the county-wide Special Education transportation consortium and agreement, and 3) provides ongoing professional development, data reporting and 
compliance supports to local district staff and administrators.

Page 10



Budget Overview

Eaton RESA’s Special Education fund 
represents about 64% of the district’s total 
operating budgets. 

This budget includes the cost of salaries and 
benefits for direct instructional, related services, 
administrative and other support staff. It also 
includes contracted transportation services for 
students with disabilities. 

Under the Special Education funding system, 
local districts receive a funding allocation and 
elect to purchase center-based classroom 
services, related services personnel and/or 
transportation services. Remaining funds are 
returned to each district to cover costs they incur 
for Special Education services within their 
district.

The budget for 2022-23 includes continuation of 
the new funding system. Any fund balance in 
excess of the established 2% reserve level will 
be returned to local districts.

Special Education 2022-23 Proposed Budget

Page 11

2021-22 
Revised

2022-23 
Proposed

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

Revenue  $ 28,502,111  $ 29,545,948  $ 1,043,837 

Expense  $ 28,894,321  $ 29,538,891  $   644,570 

Excess Revenue 
(Expense)      $    (392,210)  $         7,057  $   399,267 

Beg Fund 
Balance  $     961,532  $     569,322  $  (392,210)

End Fund 
Balance  $     569,322  $     576,379  $       7,057 



Revenue Highlights 
Revenue available for Special Education fund use 
falls into one of the following categories: 1) Local 
sources, 2) State sources, 3) Federal sources and 4) 
Incoming transfers/reimbursements

Local sources include property taxes generated from 
the current authorized millage. The levy is currently 
at 2.675 mills which is levied on all taxable 
properties within Eaton RESA’s boundaries. This is 
expected to generate approximately $8.5 million in 
2022-23.

State sources include required State Aid 
reimbursements and Foundation Allowance funding 
for those pupils educated in center-based programs. 

Federal sources include grant funds provided under 
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.

Incoming transfers/reimbursements include local 
district reimbursement for center-based tuition, if 
they have resident pupils that are being served in 
those programs along with staff and transportation 
services provided as part of the Special Education 
funding system. 

Special Education Revenue - $29.5 million

Local - $9.7 million
Property taxes                                  
Medicaid FFS
Other Sources ($28,100)

$8.5
1.2

.0 State - $7.3 million
State aid sec. 51
Section 147, State grants & other

$5.1
2.2

Reimbursements & Other - $8.2 million
Related Services & Tuition Bill Backs
Transportation Bill Backs
Substitute Staff Bill Backs

$7.3 
.8
.1

Page 12

Federal - $4.3 million
IDEA Flowthrough
Preschool, Early On
American Rescue Plan

$3.45
.22
.63

34%

26%

14%

26%



Expense Highlights 
Eaton RESA will continue to operate center-based 
programs for students with disabilities next year. 
Administrative, staff and other associated costs to 
operate these classrooms are included in the budget. 
The district also employs many related services staff 
including, but not limited to, speech pathologist, social 
workers and psychologist. While some of these staff 
provide pupil support services for the center-based 
programs, many others are deployed to provide 
services within local school districts. 

This budget includes an applicable share of the costs 
for general/district-wide administration, facility and 
technology expenses of Eaton RESA. These costs 
appear in this budget as an outgoing transfer to the 
General fund.

Special Education Expense - $29.5 million

Page 13

Outgoing Transfers - $11.4 million
Payments to Other Schools
Interfund Xfer-Shared Admin/Facility Costs

$9.2
2.2

Instruction & Support - $14.5 million
Pupil Support
Instruction
Program Supervision
Instructional Staff Support

$9.9
3.2

.9

.5

49%

2%

10%

39%

Administration, Community 
Services & Other - $.6 million
School Administration
Direct Business Services/Operations 
Central Services – Planning
Community Services

$.36
.15
.10
.01

Transportation - $3.0 million
Transportation $3.0



Early On
Early On provides early intervention services to children 
from birth to age three with disabilities, developmental 
delays and established conditions. Referrals are received 
from parents, community agencies, hospitals and 
physicians. Staff provide family-centered services, 
diagnostic evaluations and interventions across 
developmental domains including physical, 
communication, fine motor, cognitive, self-help and 
social-emotional development. Early On focuses on the 
family and implements supports throughout the child’s 
daily routine. Services are provided at the family home, 
at playgroups and in childcare and community settings. 

Giving Eaton County Kids Opportunities 
GECKO is a work-based learning program that assists 
students with disabilities to gain work readiness skills. 
Work site coordination, job coaching, and transportation 
are provided to students across all local districts. GECKO 
helps students age 16-26 develop employability skills 
through work experiences and provides support to 
employers. 

Meadowview School
Meadowview School serves students age 3-26 with 
moderate to severe emotional impairments, severe 
cognitive impairments, severe multiple impairments, 
autism spectrum disorder and/or traumatic brain injuries 
from local districts within Eaton RESA. Staff work with 
local districts and families to provide programming, 
transition and related services to individual students 
based on their Individualized Education Plan (IEP).

Programs and Services Supported by Eaton RESA’s Special Education Budget
Special Education Finance and Data 
Management
Eaton RESA provides user training and 
support of PowerSchool Special Education, 
a special education student management 
system. Eaton RESA also provides support 
to local district special education staff and 
administrators with implementing the 
requirements of School Based Medicaid 
Services through use of CompuClaim to 
generate revenue from services provided to 
eligible students.  These services are 
provided by Eaton RESA’s Accounting/Data 
Specialist position.

Special Education Related Services
Eaton RESA provides special education 
related services to students with disabilities 
based on their IEP in the following areas:  
assistive technology, deaf/hard of hearing 
services, visually impaired services, 
orientation and mobility, autism spectrum 
disorder, physical and occupational therapy, 
speech/language therapy, school social 
work,  transition services, and school 
psychology. Local districts identify the types 
and amounts of special education related 
services necessary based on the needs of 
their students.

Page 14

State Reporting and Compliance Support
Special education administrators from Eaton 
RESA provide technical assistance and training 
to local district staff and administrators with 
implementation of state/federal program funding 
and compliance requirements in their locally 
operated special education programs and 
services. In addition, Eaton RESA facilitates 
required implementation of a Parent Advisory 
Committee (PAC) that provides input to and 
supports development of the continuum of 
special education programs and services 
available across Eaton RESA and local districts. 

Transition Services 
Eaton RESA provides transition services to 
special education students in all local districts.. 
These services are individualized activities to 
assist students with working towards their post-
school goals and outcomes including post-
secondary education and training, employment, 
independent adult living, and community 
participation. Transition services can begin at the 
request of the student and/or IEP team. 



Eaton RESA’s Career & Technical Education Focus

Page 15

Collaboration to Support College and Career Readiness
Eaton RESA works collaboratively with local districts, the Career Education Advisory Council (T3), higher education partners, and business and industry to 
provide career and technical education (CTE) programs/services to students from our local districts and public-school academies. The Eaton RESA Career 
Preparation Center (CPC) offers 19 programs across six career pathways as an opportunity for students to learn relevant technical and applied academic skills 
in an occupational area. In addition, students may earn industry credentials and direct college credit while simultaneously meeting high school graduation 
requirements.

Eaton RESA employs CTE staff to support career preparation activities and services for K-12 students in the local districts. These staff assist with student 
completion of the Educational Development Plan and facilitating career development activities. CTE staff and administrators support the implementation of 
and the continuous improvement required for state-approved CTE programs operating within CPC and local high schools. Eaton RESA provides ongoing 
professional development, data reporting, and compliance support for federal and state CTE requirements to local districts and higher education partners who 
provide contracted CTE programming for students in our service area.

The 2022-23 Eaton RESA CTE budget includes increased resources for new programs in Construction Technology and possible Certified Nurse Assistant 
and Patient Care Technician, both offered through Lansing Community College that will also be part of the Capital Regional Technical Early College 
(CRTEC), a possible additional staffing to support the Medical Assistant Certification Program at Davenport University. In addition, resources will be 
utilized to maintain staffing to support career development for K-12 students in local schools and increased used of our two mobile labs. Eaton RESA 
continues to work in conjunction with CTE stakeholders to improve college and career readiness for all students.



Budget Overview
Eaton RESA’s Career & Technical Education (CTE) 
fund represents about 11% of the district’s total 
operating budgets.

Student programs are operated though contractual 
agreements with Lansing Community College, 
Davenport University, AIS Construction, Potter Park Zoo 
and Farm Bureau Insurance (in partnership with Olivet 
College). CTE staff provide career guidance and other 
pupil support services to guide students through various 
career pathways. Eaton RESA expects to serve 
approximately 600 high school students in various CTE 
programs during 2022-23.

Student enrollment in the Capital Region Technical Early 
College (CRTEC) is projected to remain stable and enroll 
another 50 students annually. State funding allocated in 
previous years for Early College programs will be 
reserved for this use. Disposition of the funds will be 
guided by the CRTEC Memorandum of Understanding.

For 2022-23, the proposed budget projects expenditures 
will exceed revenues by $79,601 and result in an 
unreserved ending fund balance of about $2.3 million or 
46% of annual operating expenditures.

Career & Technical Education 
2022-23 Proposed Budget

Page 16

2021-22 
Revised

2022-23 
Proposed

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

Revenue  $ 4,888,415 4,906,788$   $   18,373 

Expense  $ 4,933,876 4,986,389$   $   52,513 

Excess Revenue 
(Expense)      $    (45,461) (79,601)$      $  (34,140)

Beg Fund Balance  $ 3,230,833 3,185,372$   $  (45,461)

End Fund Balance 3,185,372$  3,105,771$   $  (79,601)

Reserved for Early 
College 816,308$     816,308$     
Unreserved Fund Balance 2,369,064$  2,289,463$  



Revenue Highlights 
Revenue available for Career & Technical Education use 
falls into one of the following categories: 1) Local sources, 
2) State sources, 3) Federal sources and 4) Incoming 
transfers/reimbursements.

Local sources include property taxes generated from the 
current authorized millage. The levy is currently at .8912 
mills which is levied on all taxable properties within Eaton 
RESA’s boundaries. This is expected to generate over $2.8 
million in 2022-23.

State sources include State Aid funds restricted for the 
purpose of operating career and technical education 
programs and technical early college program expenses.

Federal sources are restricted for Perkins Grant programs 
activities. Incoming transfers/reimbursements include 
payments from local districts outside of Eaton County that 
have elected to send students to our programs on a tuition 
basis. 

For the 2022-23 fiscal year, Eaton RESA does not 
anticipate revenue changes from the 2021-22 budget.

Career & Technical Education Revenue - $4.9 million

Local - $2.8 million
Property taxes                                 $2.8

State - $1.5 million
State Aid Sec. 61
State Aid – Middle College
Other

$.6
.7
.2

Reimbursements & Other - $.3 million
Tuition Bill Backs (Non-resident pupils) $.3

Page 17

Federal - $.3 million
Perkins $.3

57%

31%

6%

6%



Expense Highlights 

Eaton RESA employs administrative, guidance and 
other support staff to operate Career & Technical 
Education (CTE) programs which serve local 
district high school students. 

The majority of the expenditures in this fund are 
for contracted instructional services provided by 
Lansing Community College, Davenport 
University and other partners.

For 2022-23, expenditure changes in the CTE 
budget are related to:

• Addition of Construction Program

• Possible Certified Nurse Assistant 

• Possible Patient Care Technician 

Career & Technical Education Expense - $5.0 million

Page 18

Outgoing & Other - $.20 million
Interfund Xfer-Shared Admin/Facility Costs $.20

Instruction and Support Services - $4.3 million
Instruction 
Pupil Support
Instructional Staff Support

$2.7
1.0

.6

Administration & Community 
Services - $.28 million
School Administration
Other

$.26
.02

Transportation - $.21 million
Transportation $.21

86%

4%

6%
4%



Capital Region Technical Early College (CRTEC)
CRTEC is operated through Eaton RESA for 
students who are eligible and enrolled in a CTE 
program. Students add a fifth year to their high 
school experience and can graduate with a high 
school diploma, up to 60 transferrable college 
credits, an industry-recognized credential or an 
associate degree. Dual enrollment opportunities 
through Lansing Community College, Davenport 
University and Olivet College along with 
apprenticeships from area businesses are critical 
partnerships for implementing this early college 
program to students from our local districts.

State Reporting and Compliance Support 
CTE administrators and staff from Eaton RESA 
provide technical assistance and training to local 
district staff and administrators with 
implementation of state/federal program, funding 
and compliance requirements in their locally 
operated CTE programs.

Capital Area College Access Network 
(CapCAN) 
CapCAN is designed to utilize a collaborative 
network of supports to increase the college 
attainment rate for students across local districts 
within the Eaton RESA. CapCAN provides 
college advising and resources related to college 
readiness and access to students throughout Eaton 
RESA.

Programs and Services Supported by Eaton RESA’s Career & Technical Education Budget
Career and Technical Student Organizations 
(CTSOs)
CTSOs engage students enrolled in CTE programs with 
opportunities to practice leadership skills and apply 
specific occupational and academic content knowledge. 
Students from CTE programs within Eaton RESA 
participate in SkillsUSA, Health Occupations Students 
of America, DECA, an association for marketing 
students, and the National FFA Organization.

Career & Technical Education Programs
Eaton RESA provides a variety of CTE programs to 
students from our local districts in grades 10-12 in 
partnership with Lansing Community College, AIS
Construction Company, Potter Park Zoo, Davenport
University and Farm Bureau Insurance Company.
Currently, Eaton RESA offers 19 different programs 
across six career pathways, including Arts & 
Communications, Business, Marketing, Management 
& Technology, Engineering, Manufacturing & 
Industrial Technology, Health Sciences, Human 
Services, Natural Resources & Agriscience. Enrolled 
students learn relevant occupational and technical 
skills, earn high school credit, and may earn direct 
college credit, as well as industry certifications upon 
completion of their program. The focus is on 
preparing students to be college and career ready.

Page 19

K-6 Career Development Support
The Career Pathway Specialist, has expanded 
services to support districts in their 
implementation of the Michigan Career 
Development Model across fifteen elementary
schools in Eaton County. This position is 
working to identify regional and individual 
school activities to include use of Xello, mobile
career pathway labs K-6 Educational 
Development Plan (EDP), monthly career-
themed newsletters for teachers and families,  
and career-based reading activities for students.

7-12 Career Preparation and Development 
Services
Eaton RESA provides all students within local 
districts the opportunity to participate in career 
preparation, development and exploration 
activities. Eaton RESA staff work in local 
districts to mentor, support and assist students 
in developing their Educational Development 
Plan (EDP), market and enroll students in 
Career & Technical Education (CTE) programs 
and provide support for work-based learning 
opportunities.



Next Steps Responsibility

Submit all 2022-23 proposed budgets to local 
districts by May 1. Eaton RESA

By June 1, adopt a resolution either in 
support or disapproval of the General 
Education and Career & Technical Education 
budgets. If disapproved, submit specific 
objections and proposed changes.

By June 1, send resolution to Eaton RESA, 
c/o Superintendent’s Office.

Local Districts

By June 30, adopt 2022-23 budgets. Eaton RESA

Next Steps and Responsibility

If we can provide additional information, please call 517.543.5500 or 
email janthony@eatonresa.org

www.eatonresa.org



 
 

EATON RESA GENERAL EDUCATION BUDGET RESOLUTION 
 

A meeting of the board of education of the Grand Ledge Public Schools District was held on the 23rd day 
of  May, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock. 
 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ____________________ and supported 
by Member ______________________. 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to 
submit its proposed budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each constituent 
district for review; and 

2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed 
intermediate school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support or 
disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district budget, and shall submit to the intermediate 
school board any specific objections and proposed changes the constituent district board has to the 
budget. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed Eaton Regional Education Service 
Agency (RESA) General Education budget in accordance with Section 624 of the Revised School 
Code, as amended, and by the adoption of this resolution, expresses its support for the proposed 
Eaton RESA budget. 

2. The secretary of the board of education or his/her designee shall forward a copy of this resolution to 
the Eaton Regional Education Service Agency superintendent no later than June 1, 2022. 

3. All resolutions insofar as they conflict with this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 
 
Ayes: Members 

  
Nays: Members 

 
Resolution declared adopted.  
 
 

       ________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 
 
 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Grand Ledge Public Schools 
District hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of 
Education at a meeting held on May 23, 2022, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and 
further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as 
amended. 

________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 



 
EATON RESA GENERAL EDUCATION BUDGET RESOLUTION 

 
A meeting of the board of education of the Grand Ledge Public Schools District was held on the 23rd day 
of  May, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock. 
 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ____________________ and supported 
by Member ______________________. 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to 
submit its proposed budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each constituent 
district for review; and 

2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed 
intermediate school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support or 
disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district budget, and shall submit to the 
intermediate school board any specific objections and proposed changes the constituent district 
board has to the budget. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The board of education has reviewed the proposed Eaton Regional Education Service Agency 
(RESA) General Education budget and has determined that it disapproves of certain portions of the 
proposed Eaton RESA budget which objections, along with proposed changes, if any are set forth 
on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

2. The superintendent is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of this resolution to the Eaton 
Regional Education Service Agency superintendent with the specific objections and proposed 
changes that this board has to the budget no later than June 1, 2022. 

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this 
resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 

 
Ayes: Members 

  
Nays: Members 

 
Resolution declared adopted. 

       ________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 
 

 
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Grand Ledge Public Schools 
District hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of 
Education at a meeting held on May 23, 2022, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and 
further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as 
amended. 
. 
 

________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 



F.  Approval of Resolution - Eaton RESA 2022-2023 Career & Technical Education Budget

NOTE:  Whomever makes the motion will need to clarify if they are motioning for the resolution in support 
of or disapproving the Career & Technical Education Budget.

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
Resolution (in support of  / disapproving) the 2022-2023 Eaton RESA Career & Technical Education 
Budget, as presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE

NEW BUSINESS F

80



 
 

EATON RESA CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION BUDGET RESOLUTION 
 

A meeting of the board of education of the Grand Ledge Public Schools District was held on the 23rd day 
of  May, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock. 
 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ____________________ and supported 
by Member ______________________. 
 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to 
submit its proposed budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each constituent 
district for review; and 

2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed 
intermediate school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support or 
disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district budget, and shall submit to the 
intermediate school board any specific objections and proposed changes the constituent district 
board has to the budget. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The board of education has reviewed the proposed Eaton Regional Education Service Agency 
(RESA) Career and Technical Education budget and has determined that it disapproves of certain 
portions of the proposed Eaton RESA budget which objections, along with proposed changes, if 
any are set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

2. The superintendent is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of this resolution to the Eaton 
Regional Education Service Agency superintendent with the specific objections and proposed 
changes that this board has to the budget no later than June 1, 2022. 

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this 
resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 

 
Ayes: Members 

  
Nays: Members 

 
Resolution declared adopted. 

       ________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 
 

 
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Grand Ledge Public Schools 
District hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of 
Education at a meeting held on May 23, 2022, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and 
further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as 
amended. 

________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 



 
 

EATON RESA CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION BUDGET RESOLUTION 
 

A meeting of the board of education of the Grand Ledge Public Schools District was held on the 23rd day 
of  May, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock. 
 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ____________________ and supported 
by Member ______________________. 
 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to 
submit its proposed budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each constituent 
district for review; and 

2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed 
intermediate school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support or 
disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district budget, and shall submit to the intermediate 
school board any specific objections and proposed changes the constituent district board has to the 
budget. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed Eaton Regional Education Service 
Agency (RESA) Career and Technical Education budget in accordance with Section 624 of the 
Revised School Code, as amended, and by the adoption of this resolution, expresses its support for 
the proposed Eaton RESA budget. 

2. The secretary of the board of education or his/her designee shall forward a copy of this resolution to 
the Eaton Regional Education Service Agency superintendent no later than June 1, 2022. 

3. All resolutions insofar as they conflict with this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 
 
Ayes: Members 

  
Nays: Members 

 
Resolution declared adopted.  

       ________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 
 
 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Grand Ledge Public Schools 
District hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of 
Education at a meeting held on May 23, 2022, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and 
further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as 
amended. 

________________________________ 
       Secretary, Board of Education 



COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD

83



• GLHS Class of 2022 Commencement Ceremony - Friday, June 10, 2022, 7:00 p.m., MSU Breslin Center
- Board Members should be in the tunnel no later than 6:30 p.m.

• Board Bond Advisory - Monday, June 13, 2022, 5:00 p.m., Sawdon Administration Building, Room 107

• Work Session - Monday, June 13, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Sawdon Administration Building, Board Room

FUTURE TOPICS

84



Attorney/Client Privilege - Per Section 8(1)(e) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976 - Metcalf 
Arbitration.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education move into Closed 
Session for the purpose of receiving confidential attorney / client communication regarding the 
Metcalf Arbitration, as Per Section 8(1)(e) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976.

ROLL CALL VOTE

CLOSED SESSION - ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE

85



   Time:  _________________________

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

86



   Time:  _________________________

ADJOURNMENT

87


